4.

5.

Town of Vernon
Design Review Commission (DRC)
Wednesday, March 2, 2022
7:00 P.M.
Council Chambers
Vernon Town Hall
14 Park Place, 3™ floor
Vernon, CT

MEETING AGENDA

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of the Minutes from the February 2, 2022 meeting

Referral from Town Planner
3.1 PZ-2022-05, 501 Talcottville Rd. An Application of Vernon Development LLC for a Site Plan
and Special Permits to develop a 10,000 sq.ft. day care center at 501 Talcottville Rd. (Tax Map
09, Block 007, Parcel 0001D).

Other Business

Adjournment

Shaun Gately on behalf of,
Design Review Commission



y RECE\?\{'ED
Town of Vernon ERNON TUWK CLERK
Design Review Commission (DRC) 22 FEB - ]
Wednesday, February 2, 2022, 7:00 p.m. B-7 AM i0: 10
Virtual ZOOM Meeting

DRAFT MINUTES

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chairperson Holt called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Also in attendance were Commission
Members Stephen Ransom and Eva Perrina. Staff members present were Shaun Gately, Economic
Development Director, and George McGregor, Town Planner.

Approval of Minutes from the January 5, 2022, meeting
Stephen Ransom MOVED to accept the minutes from the January 5, 2022, meeting as presented. Eva
Perrina seconded. Motion carried with one abstention.

Referral from Town Planner

3.1

3.2

Application [PZ-2022-02], CT Golf Land, LLC has requested modifications to an approved
Site Plan of Development and special permits for site grading, new construction, additions,
and other activities on property located at 95 Hartford Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 1, Block
158, Parcel 00095).

Present were Mark Peterson, P.E., of Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, and Jerry
Fornarelli and Steven Lamesa, applicants.

Mark Peterson opened by explaining Phase II of the application, discussing the
revitalization of Golf Land, buildings, material, lighting, parking lots, plantings, and fencing.
Jerry Fornarelli explained the recently submitted building changes, themes, and lighting.
Discussion took place.

Stephen Ransom MOVED to approve Application [PZ-2022-02] with the stipulation that the
Applicants provide landscape design and signage. Eva Perrina seconded. Motion with the
stipulations carried unanimously.

Application [PZ-2022-03], an Application by Jerry Fornarelli for a modification to an
approved site plan and special permits from Section 5 of the Zoning Regulations, in order to
construct a deck addition, pavilion structure, and storage building at 57 Hartford Turnpike
(Tax Map 01, Block 0158, Parcel 00057).

Mark Peterson opened discussion about the Rocking Horse Smoke House explaining the
site plan map, building expansion, and additional buildings. Jerry Fornarelli and Steven
Lamesa discussed the pavilion, plantings, roofing, fencing around perimeter, lighting,
parking, dumpster, roof vents, and railings for roof vents.



Stephen Ransom MOVED to approve Application [PZ-2022-03] with the stipulation that the
Applicants provide plans for the following: decorative fencing around roof vents, fencing
around pavilion, landscape design, signage for the building, additional lighting, and food
truck design. Eva Perrina seconded, Motion with the stipulations carried unanimously.

4. Other Business
4.1  Election of Officers
With no opposition, commission members confirmed the current slate of appointments:

Jennifer Holt, Chairperson and Stephen Ransom, Vice Chairman.

4.2  Discussion took place regarding possible upcoming applications.

Gl Adjournment
Chairperson Holt MOVED to adjourn at 7:55pm. Stephen Ransom seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted

; %ﬁ%’? / »&W
/
“ Susan Hewett

Recording Secretary



LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

RUSSO DATE:1-24-22 | JOBNO.  2021-083

SURVEYORS-ENGINEERS

I Shoham Rd: East Windscr CT 06088 ATTN: George McGregor
CT: (860) 623-0569 RE:
MA: (413) 785-1158 :
(413) The Learning Experience (TLE)
TO  Town of Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission 501 Talcottville Road
55 West Main Street, 2" Floor Vernon, CT
Vernon, CT 06066
WE ARE SENDING YOU [X] Attached [] Under separate cover Via __delivery . the following items:

Cover Letter X Paper Prints [ Mylars [J Specifications (] Report X Other

COPIES DATE SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION
5 1-24-22 Cover Letter
5 1-11-22 -/12 Site Plans
5 1-24-22 Architectural Floor Plans & Elevations
5 12-23-21 Application for Site Plan of Development & Special Permits
5 Abutters List & Mailing Labels
5 Property Deed w/ Description
5 LID Checklist
2 1-05-22 Drainage Report
1 1-24-22 Check No. 139(,3
5 6-06-21 Traffic Study

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED (as checked below);

For approval [J Foryour use [] For review and comment [0 As requested
[] For signature [J For your records [J Returned after loan to us [J For bids due
REMARKS:

cc.__Eric Spungin SENT BY:_Timothy Coon

Page 1 of 1



i~ RUSSO

SURVEYORS«ENGINEERS

January 24, 2022

George McGregor

Town Planner

55 West Main Street, 2™ Floor
Vernon, CT 06066

Re:  The Learning Experience (TLE)
501 Talcottville Road, Vernon

Dear George,

On behalf of the Vernon Development LLC, I am pleased to submit the attached application for
approval of a Site Plan of Development and Special Permits associated with the development of The
Learning Experience (TLE) Academy of Early Education at 501 Talcottville Road in Vernon,
Connecticut. The subject parcel currently consists of 4.6 acres of undeveloped woodland located at
the intersection of Dart Hill Road and Talcottville Road (Rte. 83). In conjunction with the proposed
TLE development, the owner is proposing to divide the existing parcel into two lots, including a 2.0
acre lot adjacent to Dart Hill Road to be developed with the TLE facility, and a remaining 2.6 acre lot
fronting on Talcottville Road for potential future development. The subdivision application to split
the parcel will be submitted to be considered concurrently with the site plan/special permit applications

for the TLE development.

The proposed TLE development will involve the construction of a 10,000 square foot building, 5,000
square foot playground and associated parking. Access to the site will be provided via a driveway on
Dart Hill Road directly across from the western Walgreens drive. A traffic study prepared by Fuss &
O"Neill is included with the application materials. The traffic study concludes that the proposed
development will not have a significant impact to the traffic operations in the vicinity of the site.

Runoff from the building and parking lot will be directed to a subsurface infiltration system and surface
infiltration basin designed to provide treatment, groundwater recharge and detention prior to discharge
at the edge of the existing on-site wetland. A retaining wall is proposed along the southern edge of the
development in order prevent any direct wetland disturbance.

If there are any questions, or you require further information, please call me at (860) 623-0569.

Very truly yours,

/@%A.(m

Timothy A. Coon. P.E.
J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC

Attachments
ce: Vernon Traffic Authority
Eric Spungin

POBOX938,1SHOHAM RD.EAST WINDSOR,CT 06088 .CT 860.623.0569 . MA 413.78B5.1158

WWW.JRRUSSO.COM , SERVING CONNECTICUT & MASSACHUSETTS



TOWN OF VERNON PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION (PZC)

APPLICATION

This form is to be used to apply to the Vernon Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) for a change of zoning
district, amendment of the Zoning Regulations, Site Plan of Development (POD), Special Permit(s), amendment of
the Subdivision Regulations, and/or approval of a (re) subdivision, or DMV location approval. Provide all the
information requested.

The applicant must be the property owner, the property owner’s agent, the Town of Vemon, or someone with a
direct financial interest in the subject property; said interest shall be explained and written permission for this
application must be obtained from the property owner and submitted with this application if the applicant is not the
property owner (ZR Section 2.3).

The list of approvals and the references to sections of the Regulations are Jor informational purposes only (o assist
with preparation of the PZC application and are not a definitive statement of the sole requirements that may apply
to a specific project.

The applicant understands that the application is complete only when all information and documents required by the
PZC have been submitted and, further, that any approval by the PZC relies upon complete and accurate information
being provided by the applicant. Incorrect information provided by the applicant may make the spproval
invalid. The PZC may require additional information to be provided by the applicant in the course of reviewing the
application and during the monitoring of the project.

Provide sll the information requested:

I. APPLICANT:

Name: E(‘\b 6?\)\/\\(3\\/\

Tite: __ Mew\ne

Company: __\eSnownt Dey e‘o?w\e\/ﬁ LiC

Address: g(p Eage W\ 6"\'-) P\\fcr\/\) C:( Ood |

Telephone; 8O~ 11- 5 o7 Fax:
E-mail_€5fuunaun @ Uetwidl . Coun

II. PROPERTY OWNER (S):

Neme: _:S:A,\/\/\eﬁ &.ﬁ \\ 2,
Title:
Company: So \ J/\“O\.\C,(‘)ﬁ\f\\\ﬁ \ZOO.& Ll C
Address: A3 ?\wa)acf et Lone

Resto\ . CU  Deo\0o-24ib
Telephone: j(ao - 202~ A54() Fax

E-mail:




IIl. PROPERTY
Address: 5 0) _’Y‘m\(/oﬁ\l \\\f’/ @ L‘JCX&

Assessor’s ID Code: Map # @ Block # 00 ] LotParcel # OO0 A D

Land Record Reference to Deed Description: Volume: (*26Page & |

Does this site contain a watercourse and/or wetlands? (See the Inland Wetlands Map and IWR Section 2.14, 2.15,
2.23,2.24,3.11; 4)
__No X Yes
___No work will be done in regulated area
X Work will be done in the regulated area

X IWC application has been submitted
__ IWC application has not been submitted

Zoning District ( comawied( C\Ck\

Is this property located within five hundred (500) feet of a municipa! boundary?
2§ No
Yes:

____Bolten

__ Coventry

___ Ellington
____Manchester
____South Windsor
__ Tolland

Check if Historic Status Applies:

Located in historic district:

Rockville
Talcottville

Individual historic property



IV. PROJECT

Project Name: .{\/\ﬁ LM\/\\\/\& E\C?ti (; (P

Project Contact Person:

Name: T AR o‘\'\ﬂ \] CDO\\)

Title: ?co \we,c:‘c [:-v\cm/\ ee{

Company: TYZ %uSSO % &5600\03(65 LLC
Address: ’\)D Box Q3%

East  Walioc, (1 0608%

Telephone: __8(0-(23- O5GA  Fax:__ 8(0- (:23-2.4 Bs

E-mail: Xcoon '\_\Jfft)sSO . CowN




V. PZC APPLICATION
PROJECT SUMMARY

Describe the project briefly in regard to the purpose of the project and the activities that will occur. Attach to this
application a complete and detailed description with maps and documentation as required by the “Town of Vernon
Zoning Regulations” and “Town of Vernon Subdivision Regulations™.

Purpose: Cc nitcock (7AVAY O‘Q o. \0,000 5% Da.vmft ?Ou:,\\ \‘%7{

General Activities: F \\ma 3 C’,xm\/d\'\om ¥ \OU\\(D\ ‘/\0\

cw& @oS\Lx/\m \o‘\' CovatcoTisn

V1. APPROVAL (S) REQUESTED
Subdivision or Resubdivision

Subdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

Resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4, 5, 6)

Minor modification f subdivision or resubdivision (Sub. Sec. 4.6)
Town acceptance of a road (Sub. Sec. 6.5-6. 8 & 9)

Amendment of Subdivision Regulations (Sub. Sec. IT)

e
e

See Subdivision Regulations Sec. 4 for application fee schedules.
& Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESCP) (ZR Sec. 2.117; 18) (Sub. 6.14)
& Site Plan of Development (POD) (ZR Sec. 14)

POD epproval (ZR Sec, 14.1.1.1; 14.1.2)
Modification of an approved POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.1)
Minor modification of a site POD (ZR Sec. 14.1.1.2)

& Special Permit(s) (ZR Section 17.3)

Special Permit in an aquifer area (ZR Sec. 2.4; 2.5; 2.119; 20)
Special Permit for excavation (ZR Sec. 2.52; 2.79; 15)
Special Permit for use in a district (ZR Sec. 1.2 & 4)

____ Special Permit for lot coverage (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2.61; 2.68; 4)
_____ Special Permit for signs (ZR Sec. 1.2; 2, 106-115 4; 16; 21 7)
X_ Specia! Permit for parking (ZR Sec. 4; 12; 21.4 KA 4.5, 1

Special Permit for elderly housing (ZR Sec. 2.60; 17.4)
Special Permit for Bed & Breakfast (B & B) (ZR Sec. 2.9; 17.3.4)
Special Permit for serving alcohol (ZR Sec. 2.103, 17.1)

Special Permit for massage (ZR Sec. 2.76-78; 4)
Special Permit for telecommunications (ZR Sec. 2.21; 3.23 & 23)
Special Permit for dumps and/or incinerators (ZR Section 8)



_X Other Special Permit(s). Cite ZR Section and describe activity:
Z?eém& Teguik 'coC stcedote psfun ZDO' £ eal, Struoctore (L‘\.C(-"i.\f'.z_)
éc‘r»eo"u\ Cesat £ 1\99&\6\3 ot 100 & il swodore (HA4.55.3)

Special Permit modifications (ZR Sec. 17.3.2.2). Cite ZR Section and describe activity.

Zoning:

Site specific change of zoning district and map (ZR Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)
Amendment of Zoning Regulations (Sec. 1.2; 1.3; 4)

Site specific change to the Aquifer Protection Overlay Zone Map (ZR Sec. 20.3.2)

See Zoning Regulations Section 22 for application fee schedules.

Dealer or Repairer License (location approval for DMV)



Per Conpecticut Geoeral Statutes (OGS) Section 8-26: If an spplication submitted o the Planning & Zoning
Commiszion (PZC) involves wﬂﬁummmﬂmmmmm.mmﬁudmﬁrm
u&ﬁt}'mmbeﬁledﬁlh!hchhndweﬂmdlComlﬁimﬂWC)marbefon th:dlyﬂu:?hnningkzon.ing
Commission (PZC) application is filed by the applicant. (TWR Sec. 3.11)

Per OGS Sec. 8-31: 1f the proposed activity is 1o take place within & watershed of & Water company, the applicant is
raqu.‘n'tdwﬁlumpyufﬂumlimﬁoawithth:Wm&mpmyﬁaeaﬁﬁedmlﬂﬂlhhm(ﬂdanﬂhem
of the application (TWR Sec. 4.3.6).

The applicant, undersigned, has reviewed the “Town of Vernon Planning and Zoning
Regulations and Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Regulations” and has prepared this
application with complete and accurate information:

Proj 4 wq.u,eppljmt,on\pplicm’lﬁge?u A .

/ /’./_lej _g;r'n?;é; df ,
Vernen /)ﬁr’[/ﬁ/"/’ﬂ (i LLe Z ‘?5/ i
¥ > i e " Date

h_.,.u}//‘},ﬂ" /M’a'ﬂ\',"’\ 5\‘ P } }L/i AS*I } ]

U\‘VM‘E dejrjasiﬁ“c D

i

Sl Talesh buile Qoal Lt

)

TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Date Application Submitted
Date Application Received by Commission

PZC File:




KAO LLC
192 Talcott Ridge Rd
South Windsor, CT 06074

Kenneth Busenbark
32 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Brian F. Oulette

& Stephanie M. Brow
46 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Thomas Shirshac
64 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Vemon Properties LLC
605 Middel Street, No. 15
Braintree, MA 02184-5817

New 500 East LL.C
44 Caisson Road
Colchester, CT 06415

Eileen M. Reivik
47 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Abutters List/Mailing Labels (200°)

Gregory Gozzo

C/0 Gozzo Estate Homes
190 Spyglass Lane
Jupiter, FL. 33477

Richard & Gloria J. Martocchio
36 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

John Coro
52 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Eugene P. & Judith S. Veillette
786 Dart Hill Road
Vernon, CT 06066-2302

Realty Income Corp
PM Dept 0704

11995 El Camino Real
San Diego, CA 92130

Allen C. & Leatrice Trombley
28 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Dorine L. Decarli
51 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Independence Realty Group LLC
c/o Webster Bank: Corp RE 203
145 Bank Street

Waterbury, CT 06702

Nelson J. & Theresa M. Chiasson
42 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

James D. & Bonnie R. King
58 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Town of Vernon
14 Park Place
Vernon, CT 06066

O’Reilly Automotive Store Inc.
P.O. Box 9167
Springfield, MO 65801

Ian B. Carlson
24 Worcester Road
Vernon, CT 06066

Monica Cofrancesco
776 Dart Hill Road
Vernon, CT 06066



SF ReTwntn o o
‘ VoL 2024 PGE-: fﬁ51

o STIE3 — 2 =
£6 ;}?ﬂnmwnu R, EMSF .
HaeTro, CT- 06 188 QUITCLAIM DEED

VICTOR J. BASILE (“Releasor”), of 43 Ridgecrest Lane, Bristol, Connecticut, for no
consideration paid, grants to 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD, LLC of 43 Ridgecrest Lane, Bristol,
Connecticut (“Releasee") all that certain piece or parcel of land together with all improvements thereon
and appurtenances thereto in the Town of Vernon, Connecticut, as more particularly described on Exhibit
A attached hereto and made a part hereof ("Premises”). Releasee herein assumes and agrees to pay all
real property taxes attributable to the Premises on the list of October 1, 2006 and thereafter.

SAID PREMISES IS CONVEYED SUBJECT TO, WITHOUT LIMITATION:

1. Taxes of the Town of Vernon on the List of October 1, 2006 now due and payable and thereafter,

which Releasee herein assumes and agrees to pay.

2. Any and all provisions of any ordinance, municipal regulation, or public or private law.

3. Declarations, restrictions, covenants, matters and easements of record and any state of facts an
accurate survey or personal inspection of the Premises might reveal.

, L -]
Signed this day of M 2007

Witnessed by:

as“Witness VICTOR yBAE‘.[LE

-

g —
cBERT A FEcEEs withess
STATE OF CONNECTICUT) J
) ss: V& (=14~
COUNTY OF ) (town)

4L
On this the /72"Hay of E 1?’[}4!‘\/ , 2007, before me, the undersigned officer, personally

appeared Victor J. Basile, known to me {or sa(tisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same for the purposes therein

’

contained and as his free act and deed.

In witness whereof 1 hereunto set my hand.
c L

/Eﬁmissioner of the Superior Court
No ublic

My Commisgion Expires:

. CONVEYANCE TAX RECEIVED
Grantee's Address: 43 Ridgecrest Lane STATE § | .00
TOWN ¢ 00

Bristol, Connecticut 06010 Bernice K. Dixon
TOBN CLERK OF VERHON



VoL 2026 PG 2
INMST:= 5522

Exhibit A

A certain plece or parcel of land situated on the vesterly gide
of Talcottville Road (Route §83] and the southerly gide of Dart
E{ll Road In the Town of Vernon, County of Tolland &nd State of
Connecticut, belng shown &s *“parcel 3 Parcel contalns 200,968

E.F.1, 4.6136 AC+*, on & certain map or plan entitled =Sub-
Boundsry Map Tal-

division Plan Prepsred For John J. Mahr. Sr.
cottville Rd. & Dart Hill RA. Vernon. Conn. AR Lombardi Associ-

ates, Inc. Consulting Civil and Sanitary Engineers Land Surveyors
Vernon Connecticut Comm. No: 84-1091 Date: March 7, 1985 Scale:
1® = 40' Sht, No: 1 of 2%, which map or plen is on file or to be
filed in the Vernon Town Clerk's Office and to which reference

Bald

may be had for & more partlcular description thereof.
Parcel 3 ig more particulsrly bounded and described as follows;

Commencing at & point in the southerly street line of Dart H{ill
Road, which point marks the northwesterly corner of the herein-
described premises and the northeasterly corner of land now or
formerly of Antoine F. Bourcher, as shown on said maps thence
proceeding in & southerly direction salong seld land now or
formerly of Antoine F, Bourcher, land nov or formerly of Thomas
h. & Linda K. Shirshac, &nd land now or formerly of Eilean M.
Strube, partly by easch, & distance of 408.91 feet to & pointt
thence turning en obtuse interior angle of 179° 35' 27+ and
proceeding slong land now or formerly of Alice M. Coro. land now
or formerly of, Peggy 0. Tracy. land now or formerly of Relson J.
and Teresa M. Chiasson. land now or formerly of Paul J. and Linds
Jobkowiak and land now or formerly of David M. Glenn Jr. and
Sharon L. Glenn. partly by each. as shown on said map. a distance
of 470.12 feet to a point: thence turning an obtuse interior
angle of 103° 44' 36" and proceeding along Parcel 1. as shown on
said map, & distance of 11.73 feet to a point: thence turning a&n
acute interior engle of 76° 53* 42* apd proceeding along land now
or formerly of Cardinal Industries. Inc.. &s shown on s2id map, a .
distance of 211.66 feet to a pointsy thence turning &n obtuse
interior sngle of 180° 04' 41* and proceeding along land now or
formerly of Gregory Gozzo and David J. Sweeney., as shown on gaid
map, & distance of 268.00 feet to & polnts thence turning an
obtuse interior sngle of 289° 53* 43" and proceeding along said
land now or formerly of Gregory Gozzo and David J. Sweeney, a
dietance of 403,00 feet to & point in the westerly street line of
Talcottville Road; thence proceeding slong the arc of a curve to
the left having & radius of 2.506.67 feet. & distance of 322,92
feet along the westerly street line of Talcottville Road to a
Connecticut Highvay Department Honument in sald westerly street
line of Talcottville Road: thence proceeding along sald westerly
street line of Talcottville Road, a distance of 41.55 feet to a
point; thence turning an acute interior angle of B2° 53* 05* angd
proceeding along Parcel No. 2. 2s shown on said map. & distance
of 200.86 feet to a point: thence turning an interior obtuge
angle of 277¢ 06' 55" and proceeding along Parcel No. 2. &s shown
on said map. a distance of 159.6B feet to & point; thence turning
an interior acute angle of 77° 09' 29" and proceeding along the
southerly street line of Dart Hill Road. as shown on said map, a
distance of 352.53 feet to the point or place of beginning.

RECORDED INM
VERNOW L&ND RECORDS
Bernice K. Dixon
VERNON TOMN CLERK
O Dec 0552008 AT 12:30P




. wm..ﬁ:\..ﬂ\bfv v\m,y.ut?o @3\5 hwwﬂ i »;.)ug%.av%bk. borw- ‘sdinys uelpaw ‘spaeA uiyum pajesodiooul
S@Gﬂ Wa _umc )

"Spueisi Jo| Sunjed pue ‘spuejsi soes-ap-|na

: o1 : UD3q aAeY SUIPIED ulRY JO SUISEg UONUD}AI0IG v
¥ YN wo ). %ﬁ:ﬁ?@ Hevas W

‘lenueiq Ayjenp
491EM WI03S INd1323UU0) 3yl pue [enuely Ajljeny
Jajemwiols Juswdojanaq oedw) mo s,umo) ayy
QA&\ Jo sjuawauinbai ajqesyjdde ay) Aq paping usaq aney

sjuawdo|anap |1e1a. pue ‘jeusnpuy ‘lelasswwon ||e
‘|92.ed |enpiAlpul auo uey} aiow uo s8uljjemp Ajwey
OM] 10 |eljuapISal Joj sjuawdojansp aus pasodoud €

'SEDJE 2AlISUDS |elnleu snon313uod o uolleAlasald

QA@\ aZjwixew 03 pajeso| usaq sey Juawdojanap
‘apin3 e se uejq suonipuo) Sunsix3 ay) suizinn rd

‘umo] ayy Aq paisanbai aq Aew jey;

Swiayl Jayjo pue ‘saliepunoq Apadoud ‘saul 3343 ‘s|jam
‘sajeJ uonesy|yul pue sadAy |1os ‘saul| Juawyoeosous
\uﬁ [9uuUeyd weaJ)s ‘sauoz pooy) ‘sjood |eusan ‘spuod
,\ ‘SWeauls ‘(3n2132auuo) ul Is13UBIDS S|10§ payiua)

e Aq pajeuBisap se) spuejiam Suisixa 03 paywn)

30U Inq BulpN|oul S32IN0S3J |BINJBU BAIISUSS
Sunuawnoop papiaoad si ue|d suoiipuo) 3uilsixy uy T

SJUBWIWO) payusp uondussaq way

‘PRusWNI0p pue 3unaaiy yeis Juawdojanaq pajnpayds ayyie
HEIS UMOL yum pamainal aq |[Im SJUBWWO) "M0|3q papiaoid adeds ay3 ul yuedydde ayy Aq papinoid aq pinoys way yoea
Buissaippe sjuswwon jaw 2 jouued suonipuod §| "ajeldosdde se 3s1jualag S|los payiua) Jo “JoAsmung pueq ‘a3auisug

_m:o_mm.&oinw._wum_mmxu:u_uumccouﬁﬁ Mojaq vw@@:n_ sadeds 3y} ul pajeinul aq fleys era31d uImoy|o) 3y} yum 2JUBWIOUO)
L ]

d_«efw. wﬁ,zm.g?L\. \ o5 TR WAVST QS/\ —:309(04d 2172 .h.M, :ajeq

‘uonesrjdde sy yim 1s1pjooyo Suimol[oy ags yuiqns pue 2391dwon isnw syueorddy
LSI'DIDAHD aI'1




— e
B ——————

|

‘uolsoda sjediiw pue

Qé\ Ajenb i33em aoueyua o3 sjlepano adeujelp wiols
1e papinoud uaaq aney uoileladan/siapealds [ana (1]

"S3aYIUaJ}/sa|eMS uoe Ul

\uv%\ Jo/pue ‘sadiaap ‘syun aSelols punoudiapun jo asn

3y} Aq papinoad uaaq sey uoieI|IUl 191EMUIIOIS 6

‘Jjound Juawdojanapaud ayy uey;

\ru/‘._w Y 59| JO 1€ 5| jjoun. Jajemuwiols Juawdojana( 1sod 8
‘|eanoeud
U3iXa wnuwixew ay) oy pajesi|dad Jo pue /pansasald
\1% U33q aAey seale pajeladan Ajjeinieu ‘sease puepjam
pale|ngal ‘spuejpoom Suipnpouj seale |edmien Vi

A ) \ y 3 NG00 YW 3 A0 VA Palesodiodul usaq sey Juawaney (snouogq) ajqeawlay 9
,.«Wﬁo/ r\ro. %Q.?J @,5, ./JG Quwd. 70|vm,. .\Yb*/ D.&H

219 ‘syled ayjiq
‘shemdj|em ‘sAemaniIp asn |BI2JaWWo 143)| pue
|eljuapisal ‘syo| Supjed ‘a1yjey moj jo seale oju|

‘Jjound Juawaned pue jood |013U0d 0}

- \ N e A
L D \yr shifeig udisap ay3 oju| pajesodiodu usaq aneyY s||am Aug S

o Mooy geuerp goves gooy

sjuawwo) payuap | uondudsaq wayj

"PaluswWNdop pue Supaaw yeys
Ju3wdo|aAap pajnpayas ay3 1e 4eis umo 1 Y¥M pamainal aq ||im suawiwo) ‘mojaq papinoid aq pPInoys way yoea
3uissaippe sjuswwod 1w 9Q Jouues suonipuod 4| *ajeldoldde se 1siualg S|OS payia) 1o ‘10AsAung puet “sauiug

_mco_mm&o._n_vm._wum_mwz“:u_uum::oum>n___so_wn mon_.;mmm $90edS ay3 ul pajenul aq ||eys a3 SuIMo|joy 3Y1 YIIM 2DUBLIIOJUO)

%N \uﬁ,bfj)w\ IOW € gﬁwéu&xw u?,@vdw,\_ gﬁﬂ\."ﬁu.—o& 73 _N&_\DI :ajeq




‘ulanod ||eys |enuep

911 33 |enuey AyjenD Ja3ep\ WUOIS 1N21333Uu0)
Q 3y} pue |enue AjijenD Ja1eMwi0lS awdojaaaqg
edw| moq s,umoj ay} U33aM1aq ISIX3 S121|JU0d UayM 9T

‘Papiroud uaaq aney Juawdojanap
Qd% 1sod pue a.d Joy safejuaduad eale snoiataduwiy ST

‘Papino.d uaaq sey juswageuew

4 491BM WIOJS YHm pajeldosse saoijoeld jJuswaleuew
\/v .V\ 1594 jo sjuauodwod ||e jo ue|d dueudjuleW AjdeaA 1

"udisap ayj} ul papnjul
$11043U0D JUBWIP3S PUB UOISOI] |10S 104 SBUIAPIND

\QV&V IN21333UU0) 3y} Jo spJepuels ay} 03 Sujuiiojuod

UB|d |0J1U0) UOIBIUAWIPAS PUB UoISOL] uy €T

"ugisap ay oju pajesodiodul
9.e sasn 3|qejod-uou Jaylo pue uonesi
103 Jajemuled asnau 0} sanbiuyda) Sunsaniey

J w/hﬁcd,wnwzwd +02 Jalemulel Jayio Jo/pue ‘sulalspd ‘sjauleg uiey T

‘Jouns

) uﬁ 431eM Wi03s pue Ayjenb Jajem ssaippe 03 papiroid
U23q 3Aey sa111|198) UOIIUBIAP/UOUBIAL 3S-UQ 1T

sjuaWIWo) payuIaA uonduasaq wiayy

‘P3lusawindop pue 3unaaw yjels
juawdojsaap P3INP3Yds 3y3 1e JJe1s UMO] YHM pamainal 24 ||im sjuswwo) ‘mojaq papiaoad aq pInoys wall yoea
duissaippe sjuswiwod 13w 24 J0uued suonipuod J| “ajeldoldde se 3siuaIdS sjI0§ PaliIa) Jo “JoAsAinsg pue ‘JasuiSug

_mco_mm&oitmhwum_mwm::u_uumccou,;n mojaq _uw_wt,o._a s3deds ay3 ui pajeniul aq jjeys ewa3ud 3uimoj|oy ay3 yum sduewIouO)

%WV ANV DT »33%@@ TRVOVFT Iy weloid \Z[22[2) ea




ACADEMY OF
EARLY EDUCATION

S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

501 Talcottville Road
Vernon, Connecticut

KEY PLAN MAP

17=500
DRAWING INDEX
SHEET TITLE SHEET NO. LATEST REVISION
Applicant Owner M
Vernon Development LLC 501 Talcottville Road LLC COVER SHEET - -~ - - 1 of 12 2—-14-22
56 East Main Street 43 Ridgecrest Lane EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN:- - - - . 2 of 12 2—14-22
. LAYOUT PLAN - - -« o 3 of 12 2-14—292
Avon, CT 06001 Bristol, €T 06010-2910 GRADING & EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN 4 of 12 2-14-22
(860) 677—-5607 STORM SEWER PLAN: - -« oo 5 of 12 2-14—992
UTILITY PLAN . 6 of 12 2-14—22
PLANTING PLAN - -« oo 7 of 12 2-14—292
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES:- -+ -+ -+ - -8 of 12 2—14-22
DETAILS - - - o oo 9 of 12 2-14—292
LADA P c DETAILS - - oo 10 of 12 2-14—292
, H H RUSSO DETAILS - 11 of 12 2—-14—-22
Land Planners SURVEYORS - ENGINEE RS DETAILS - - oo 12 of 12 2-14—22
SERVING CT & MA
! 104 West Street
Browsier Nt 10500 (84%) 2787424 JR. Russo & Associates, LLC
Email: ladapc@snet.net 1Shoham Rd Eaitvywrﬁffgsigii@% é%f?ggii(?fi@ « MA £413785.158



AutoCAD SHX Text
REGAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWLER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRALL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORCESTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATSON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEARL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERLINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILEE RD (RTE. 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 Ridgecrest Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bristol, CT  06010-2910

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING  INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, CT 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
(860) 677-5607

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

SMH
TF=222.95
FL=212.35

- V)
e SMH Reference Maps: %
SAWCUT & REMOVE CURB Fm14.5: E L]
bmH FL=214.39 &PVC W 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 £ <
Foazss ACROSS PROPOSED DRIVEWAY V fL=214.95 o}pVC Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, w Oi
Fl=214.95 15" S : Connecticut” Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50" Date: May 2021 by Alfred 5 o U 3E
Benesch & Company. m (/) ) - )
@ o
DAR T H/L /E\DOAD o 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 % % § §
, e M—— — M T T M Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, > & 8 g
- 7_// M—l— — M — — M B 7 Connecticut” Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30" Date: May 2021 by Alfred Ll o 3 <
_ — — — - = — —— M = - - - - - o o o Benesch & Company. = A .
Do M = — ol —— 6" PVC LATERAL m % <
— =77 . : 3
2,274.2 [—227.2 I~ Notes: N X
4
o
o
™M

WWWJrrusSso.com

1 Shoham Rd East Windsor, CT 06088 - CT 860.623.0569 « MA 413.785.1158

) ~ N 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated
24 o — ?_,.52'4(1)0"E - T~ A « | by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2.
. T o e — e m— \\‘N85°49’\ \\\\
- 22— = - T Tl T T~ Tl / 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per
—UYTIUTY-POLE TO BE RELOCATED A T~ | "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut
Y - N _=_COORD. W/\SNET % UTILITY COMPANIES ~ | > community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999
_ -~ fE=215.0+ (RECORD s TN N AN AN
. — . AL /,,/-__,{_\/ \) S ——- So \ AN // / 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references
g K - . S \ ~ d by Alfred B h &C .
| -% EXIST. HEADWALL REMOVE & RELOCATE EXIST. N RN TREELINE /LIMITS OF / prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company
. L7 J TO éE REMOVED ”SlGNAL AHEAD” SIGN AN @{P5 N , CLEARING, TYP. 4.  All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate
— 4 / < © N and may not be complete. Anyone using this information Q
N 14 7 B hN—
/ ™ I <> _— without verifying the locations does so at their own risk. No
e \ :  VARD \ NI S — N construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out. j 6
) 50° FRONT YARY L ———— N AN N/F "Call Before You Dig 1-800—922-4455". + O
\. K —_— ' "\ PROPOSED LOT~. S~ KAO/LLC o . + 8 O
/ N 1.D.~09—0007-0001E - _ ~ 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Q C O
\ AREA=87,120.S.F. (2.00+ ACRES)_ VOL 1802 PG 261 map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. Q m -
\ N R - 3
i \ S Teeel c E c .0
R R - EXIST. MONITORING WELL TO BE. MESCR®
NS \ ' DECOMMISSIONED IN ACCORDANCE al~=0
S N . - W/ STATE REQUIREMENTS Q] o, £
(%) \% ) \\\ N \ \\\ <L ; 0 8
N/F RN . N N ES.
EUEGENE P. & JUDITH < /7 S AN AN EASEMENT IN Q L
S. VEILLETTE 2 F ,’ " N FAVOR OF © c
786 DART HILL ROAD \ S ' N NS PROPOSED LOT
/ ~ - - O
VOL 1233 PG 191 ; \ § 214 AREA=2,891 S.F. | LEGEND g0 9
s : _ NRCS SOIL TYPE BOUNDARY, TYP NRCS SOIL TTPE (0.066 AC) 3 <
o /> : I ' ' HARTFORDJ:?;NDY L‘%A\”\ ' ®© -O- EXISTING UTILITY POLE Q
%“/ V AN (336) TS e UG PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC S
7 \\ Ss 988427’ 10" I , — —G— — | EXISTING GAS LINE
/ : . <3 20082 G PROPOSED GAS LINE ~
' S \\\ — —w— — | EXISTING WATER LINE
\ \ el ~ w PROPOSED WATER LINE
T T~ FP PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE
‘ UD/\(/)/;CT ?VOT/é‘—ZIN v 3 TREELINE/LIMITS OF CLEARING, TYP. N 3 - , Y O EXISTING CATCH BASIN
_ LAND| COMPL \81\,82, e < PROPOSED CATCH BASIN
L — 306) 10.9 ‘. \5393 . S8°39°41” W © EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE
_ _ o N _ RN i) \\'41.63(\ =) PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE
A3 x210.8 x210.9 o ; T — o ! \ ========== |EX|ISTING STORM SEWER
\ ’ A4 T PROPOSED STORM SEWER
\ _ ’ A8 A9 RL PROPOSED ROOF LEADER
: AS | 2 ) . ® EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
- A - ’l/ — R VISIBLE INVASIVE SPECIES ALONG ; A32 \7 o ' ™ EXISTING SANITARY SEWER %
2 ~ - v " GE REMOVED, TP / el o S —— |PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER :
® : A6 o BE REMOVED, - / D dor, 2
NJF S . . / £4 —— EXISTING SIGN :
THOMAg4A.WgcRggg@%RMEOSERSHAC' \ ’ . a0 T — \ TP T~ % ! — —_ PROPOSED SIGN S
\ N \ o
VOL 286 PC. 102 ?‘ . // 7/ . "r 3 . 8"(;‘\/\25 o EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND) -
5 1A—10 . e \ \ \ [/ N N FL=220.98 T, o PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET) o
N 1A=T1 ' \ \ y i o EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND) a
& 1A-8& é E 274.45’ A25' \ 135x5 EXISTING SPOT GRADE d
2 14-12 pROPOSED PROPERTY LIN S55°49' 00" P \ PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
L —--—136---- |EXISTING CONTOUR
| T /\) 123 1361 PROPOSED CONTOUR REVISIONS
\ 25" SIDE YARD ———"— | LIMIT OF WETLANDS BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU
— e e e | PROPERTY LINE
- EASEMENT LINE
BUILDING LINE
— e e | STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE
REMAINING LAND OF
- — | N/F
T — \ 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC
e 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD 19 b —~
VOL 2026 PG 51 Q O
LOT 09—-0007-0001D , A20 GRAPHIC SCALE O ]
AREA=118,818 S.F. (2.61+ ACRES) / lq .2
-l ,  AI8 30 0 15 30 60 120 : o
e ™ o — S
: ul G T~ / . 'B o N
S q 3 N A40 DELTA=7°22"85" IN FEET S 3 0™~
\co < ) \ > QO ( ) Q) O
= = N N 07 R=2506.67 1 inch = 30 ft O 0° 0
2 = . a L=322.95" | ' N X o =
N/F ’ ;% \ A4;\ P C'hord:N12°2l,8'38"E' 322.95° 8 “ Q: S o
JAMES D. & BONNIE R. KING _ © N e LTJ O Q2 Q 8
58 WORCESTER ROAD - L NIRRT
VOL 1457 PG 39 \ TN s pl + 3 _z 8 ll
k o . RN L ,’/ o) S|'e ¥ c o
\ // N \\\\\\\\\\\\ ,/ r/ // / .: % ; 8 C o
| \\ A51 \ 222\ // // / /// | e) g R O O
\ \ // \\ A50 \\ // // // /// ! Q Q\ -~ |2 O I
REBAR T ! N AN K / / &~ = - M
F D 1 \ \ \ N A48 N R // \ d O X
N A AN Loy \ ~ O O
- \ N 419« =\ 5 / \ Q gwnc ..
R -~ \ \\ -~ > /A \ q “ N
- | — \ — = - - A43gl | ) y &~ o =
- L - — e o > 5
_ \\ // \\\ - \ \
| \ S~ T S A46 IR < ~ o
\ Ve ) A4l \ o
\ . \\\4\7727,,”’ 7 &\\ \ \\ \\ N \ B. % Do-
. S \\ 02 86" i = \ \\ \\ \\
\ | N \//‘ =~ -~ ) R A
\ e \ \A45/ \ T \
‘ I /// -~ < /// \\\ .- //”’\ \K
L e
N/F \ - A . S o~
ALICE M. CORO : =T J/ AN
52 WORCESTER ROAD \ 2] / /
VoL 300 PG 30 vls \ Existing Conditions
Sb 01 . \ / eg 0
slg - N swm & Demolition Plan
2.9 / ! TF=220.33
‘b'l // / FL=211.82
— \ | CRECONY ©0220 (/= DATE
_ — TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS
- \ C‘{t % 3%5%2051?%75 %%%gs MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. 1-11-22
_ VoL 517 PG 164 \ This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20—300b—1 thru 20-300b—20 of the SCALE
|- Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies — "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of 1"=30’
Connecticut” as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc. It is a Property Survey
‘/ based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. JOB NUMBER
Vo Cee——ee. 2021-083
\ / This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of SHEET
the designated professional Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void. 2 Of 1 2



AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  GREGORY GOZZO C/O GOZZO ESTATE HOMES 483 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 517 PG 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D. & BONNIE R. KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE TO BE RELOCATED COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & RELOCATE EXIST. "SIGNAL AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & REMOVE CURB ACROSS PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. MONITORING WELL TO BE DECOMMISSIONED IN ACCORDANCE W/ STATE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE HEADWALL BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1710 W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE HARTFORD SANDY LOAM (33B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE UDORTHENTS-URBAN LAND COMPLEX (306)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE BOUNDARY, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE/LIMITS OF CLEARING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE/LIMITS OF CLEARING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIBLE INVASIVE SPECIES ALONG THE EDGE OF DISTURBANCE TO BE REMOVED, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A41

AutoCAD SHX Text
A42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A43

AutoCAD SHX Text
A44

AutoCAD SHX Text
A45

AutoCAD SHX Text
A46

AutoCAD SHX Text
A47

AutoCAD SHX Text
A48

AutoCAD SHX Text
A49

AutoCAD SHX Text
A50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HEADWALL TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conditions & Demolition Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

RELOCATE UTILITY POLE DR;%UZgL
COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

C.H.D.
FOUND

[-]

"DO NOT BLOCK
ENTRANCE” SIGN
SMH

TF=222.95
RELOCATED FL=212.35
"SIGNAL AHEAD" / s

.

~  TERMINATE SIDEWALK @

AT PROPERTY LINE

-

E__ "N

\\
AN

N\

A\
@ >

LOADING
SPACE

N/F
EUEGENE P. & JUDITH
S. VEILLETTE
786 DART HILL ROAD
VOL 1233 PG 191

-—

10’X20° DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE

100‘092

4’ HIGH SouD
WHITE PVC FENCE |

N/F
THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC
64 WORCESTER ROAD
VOL 266 PG 102

\
‘ 1A—-8

DMH

TF=223.5
FL=214.39 6" NW
FL=214.95 15" S

PROVIDE CLEAN SAWCUT
& TACK COAT EDGES
PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT
OF NEW PAVEMENT

SMH

TF=226.15
FL=214.39 8"PVC W
FL=214.95 6"PVC S
FL=219.59 6"PVC N

SIDEWALK RAMP,
(TYPE C)

PROP. MAILBOX
FINAL LOCATION TO
‘DETERMINED W/ Us

Reference Maps:
C.H.D. 1.  "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501
FOUND Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon,
] Connecticut” Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50" Date: May 2021 by Alfred
Benesch & Company.

2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501
Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon,

BE Connecticut” Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30" Date: May 2021 by Alfred

PS Benesch & Company.

SERVING CT & MA

SURVEYORS -ENGINEERS

JR. Russo & Associates, LLC
WWWrrusso.com + info@jrrusso.com

6’ HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC
FENCE SURROUNDING —
PLAYGROUND

\
\
DATA BLOCK (ZONE C) \ =7
MIN. LOT AREA: 22,000 S.F.
PROP. LOT AREA: 87,120 S.F. (2.0 AC) \
MIN. LOT WMIDTH: 100’
PROP. LOT WIDTH: 352.41°
MIN. FRONT YARD: 50
MIN. SIDE YARD: 20
MIN. REAR YARD: 50’
PROP. BLDG HT: 26’
PROP. LOT COVERAGE: 44.5% (38,754 SF)
PARKING REQUIREMENTS

DAYCARE: 1 SPACE/1 EMPLOYEE * 26 EMPLOYEES
1 SPACE/5 STUDENTS * 153 STUDENTS

TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED: 57 SPACES
TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED: 57 SPACES (3 HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE)

26 SPACES
30.6 SPACES

REMAINING LAND OF
N/F

501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC

501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD
VOL 2026 PG 51
LOT 09-0007-0001D

/
l

AREA=1183,818 S.F. (2.61+ ACRES)

20 0 10

20

WALL
50’ REAR YARD

' SIDE YARD ]
| 2 S0E D |

1 Shoham Rd East Windsor, CT 06088 - CT 860.623.0569 « MA 413.785.1158

JJ» RUSSO

A32

e

FM—_—_~FM____FM_———FM~"~FM"~ Notes:
\\I ,_——X»FM""—_FM—‘——_FM—_——
M= = F—— — M o 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated
‘11_"_: = — — — - - - T o by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2.
= =5 T 6” PVC LATERAL TEMPORARY CONS—TRUCT|ON 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per
“4/ YSIGN, MAX. AREA=32 SF "FEMA £l . .
ood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut
| { = community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999".
SNET N
O “ 1711 LF \ O =12 — — — = 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based u
A 5 7 > . pon map references
S e 7 ‘TT Y . T _\ - TB_S._Y_\——\-’}(}::& prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.
-— .—352'41' _ _“_ — 7 v 4.  All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate
———— — — N85°49° 00 E and may not be complete. Anyone using this information
e —— 7 | without verifying the locations does so at their own risk. No QO
6" BIT. CONC. LIP @ ' PROVIDE CLEAN construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out. ~] 5
. 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on ~ O
PROPERTY LINE map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. Q 8 o
Q 5 -S
" | LEGEND «| & .3
g | -O- EXISTING UTILITY POLE 8 %«’6 "6
» » UG PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC = =0
B e B o TERLINE » |@ _ PRE-CAST CONC. CURB — —¢— — |EXISTING GAS LINE 33~ c
* |'* [ ADJACENT TO SIDEWALK, TYP G < - <
- /@ — —Ww— — | EXISTING WATER LINE Q O O
N/F w PROPOSED WATER LINE Q L
- KAO LLC FP PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE -
o RRONTVARD____ g B SIDEWALK RAMP = sl 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD O EXISTING CATCH BASIN e85
50" FRONT Y27 (TYPE B) ~ % VOL 1802 PG 261 4 03
9’ ~ ~ ANOPY AT o'y PROPOSED CATCH BASIN @)
TYP. w @\()?7 TRANCE ol © EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE : <
& N (=) PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE ~
"Illl “ ========== |EXISTING STORM SEWER §
v SIDEWALK LANDING PROPOSED STORM SEWER
: Y i ‘ ! | 2)- PROPOSED ROOF LEADER —
' v 7. v ! v 4 EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE -
GATE .~ 5, : - A — EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 3
Z FM EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN
BOLLARD MOUNTED n ) =
SIDEWALK RAMP STANDARD ADA N (SR%VE/AI(SI)( RAMP, S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER 2
(TYPE A) PARKING SIGN —— EXISTING SIGN :
- PROPOSED SIGN o
BOLLARD MOUNTED BUILDIN OUNTED 30' | TRANSFORMER _— (@] EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND) T
VAN ACCESSIBLE : s <
PARKING SIGNS SIGNAGE (SEE ARCH BWGS) - 24 . 18 TP | L PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET) &
PROP. 1-STORY 18° TP } o EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND) =
PROPOSED LOT BUILDING 135%5 EXISTING SPOT GRADE S
1.D. 09—0007—0001E (10,000 SF.) PROPOSED SPOT GRADE g
AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00+ ACRES) FIN’FL =22°1 '5 ————136---- | EXISTING CONTOUR E
S ’ ' 136} PROPOSED CONTOUR 5
4 HIGH SOLID ———A— [ LIMIT OF WETLANDS z
WHITE PVC FENCE / <
| — e e e | PROPERTY LINE o
EASEMENT LINE =
| | BUILDING LINE \ N
° STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FEN 4
88'+ N
150 ‘_/EV’P_?' O \ - e — — c— L“; ““““““ (l‘
| P oumat B ¢ |- 55.00’
- "o Y LI / T s REVISIONS
e . v ¢ v v
A : BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU
. o GATE _— — —— T 7 RN 58827°10"E
GATE L o PLAYGROUND / \ 143.32'
4,500 S.F. / ) EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF
/ PROPOSED LOT S8°39° 41" W
{ WA{ / AREA=2,891 S.F. (0.066 AC) 41.63’ b
STORM R
\ MANAGEMENT BASIN ~
- W ~
A9 \ e AT
220LF RETAINING J— % A%
\ d

70p°
/ /PEGULAP;&Z:Z)ZA/VD

~
Q o
o LR ]
S 2
S
&~ 3O 8 ~
o S 8%
gl ('t «—
-+
A10 _ X § S Q: o 8 8
a3 0\ == 0
AT1 AN e 92: 0'/38 AREq NEEERS
~_ ~ 0 D) S~ o0~
A12 — ab A27 OI'ee R c O
. A33 S 3o 8 co
"r R QE S o oS
CLEARING LIMIT “d / & oue S H[BLO ]
: . FL=220.98 &~ = - O
A13 TYP. 3 O~ C O
S B¢
— A26 .o
45 -_ ~J L0
e 2 o = 58
.LROPCE-ED PROPERTY_LIN 585°49' 00" W A24 At o Q = Ko}
—_— Al4
T T —  — WETLAND CREATION / < S o
~ / =~ ~— 423 AREA (2,100%) &~ V) Qo_
N />\ SEED W/ NEW ENGLAND
) WETMIX BY NEW ENGLAND
I N — s *% N WETLAND PLANTS, INC OR "
| — APPROVED EQUAL
WETLAND ENHANCEMENT \ A22 BOT. ELEV. =210.5 A36 /
L PLANTINGS (2,500+) \ ) \ /
\ SEE PLANTING LIST THIS SHEET )
N / / |
\ A37
~ _ < A21 A3 /’ Layout Plan
\ — — _ e > l
— — -
A16 N =
< - A19 J /
Al7 1 DATE
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. 1-11-22
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20—300b—1 thru 20-300b—20 of the SCALE
Al8 Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies — "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of »"_ o0’
GRAPHIC SCALE Connecticut” as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc. It is a Property Survey 1"=20
10 50 based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. JOB NUMBER
cee—"e0. 2021-083
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of SHEET
( IN FEET ) the designated professional Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void. 3 of 12
1 inch = 20 ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DO NOT BLOCK ENTRANCE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD MOUNTED STANDARD ADA PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
220LF RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X20' DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE STOP BAR, 4" DOUBLE YELLOW CENTERLINE & STOP SIGN (31-0552)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SIGN, MAX. AREA=32 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT MONUMENT SIGN MAX. AREA=80 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. MAILBOX FINAL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED W/ USPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CLEAN SAWCUT & TACK COAT EDGES PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT OF NEW PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CLEAN SAWCUT & CONNECT TO EXIST. SIDEWALK AT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATE SIDEWALK AT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE SURROUNDING PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY AT ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD MOUNTED VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CAST CONC. CURB ADJACENT TO SIDEWALK, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP, (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BIT. CONC. LIP CURB, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP, (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED "SIGNAL AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING LIMIT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE (SEE ARCH DWGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND ENHANCEMENT  PLANTINGS (2,500±)SEE PLANTING LIST THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA BLOCK (ZONE C) MIN. LOT AREA: 22,000 S.F. 22,000 S.F. PROP. LOT AREA: 87,120 S.F. (2.0  AC) 87,120 S.F. (2.0± AC)MIN. LOT WIDTH: 100' 100' PROP. LOT WIDTH: 352.41'  352.41'  MIN. FRONT YARD: 50'   50'   MIN. SIDE YARD: 20'  20'  MIN. REAR YARD: 50' 50' PROP. BLDG HT: 26' 26' PROP. LOT COVERAGE: 44.5% (38,754 SF)  44.5% (38,754 SF)  PARKING REQUIREMENTS DAYCARE: 1 SPACE/1 EMPLOYEE * 26 EMPLOYEES = 26 SPACES 1 SPACE/1 EMPLOYEE * 26 EMPLOYEES = 26 SPACES 1 SPACE/5 STUDENTS * 153 STUDENTS = 30.6 SPACES TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED: 57 SPACES TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED: 57 SPACES (3 HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

INSTALL JUTE NETTING OR
TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET ON SLOPES 3:1 OR
STEEPER, TYP.

N/F
THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC
64 WORCESTER ROAD
VOL 266 PG 102

Test Pit Data:
Observed by J.R. Russo & Associates on
12—-17-2021

™ 1
0"—12" Topsoil/Organics
12"-20" Brown Fine Sandy Loam

20”-68" Red—Brown, Firm Loamy
Sand & Gravel

Water ® 66"
Mottles @ 21"
No Ledge

™ 2

0"—12" Topsoil/Organics

12"-24" Brown Fine Sandy Loam

24"—62" Red—Brown, Firm Loamy
Sandy & Gravel

Water @ 60"

Mottles @ 48"

No ledge

TP 3

0"—12" Topsoil/Organics

12"-30" Brown Fine Sandy Loam
30"-64" Red—Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel
Water @ 60"

Mottles @ 40"

No ledge

-— -

OP RS ‘ 720

—————— SMH
. _----ZZIIIEE- TF=226.15
AN - OWH FL=214.39 8"PVC W
S FL=214.95 6"PVC S C.H.D.
N TF=223.5 _ ”
6\1_\\\\\ Fl=214.39 6" NW FL=219.59 6" PVC N FOI%VD
2N FL=214.95 15" S
Y EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN KEY
DRILL HOLE __ %
Founo (0 PS PERMANENT SEEDING
C.H.D.
TS  TEMPORARY SEEDING
o — — P — T T CE  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
// o [ FM _— — FM - =
/ Y —— T T T / GSF  GEOTEXTLE SILT FENCE
. — — M — . N J— —
SMH B - — — — — ~ - B B B B B
T \ il el I B b AR RPRAP
=212. = = § = = T g®pPvC <6 r/— 6” PVC LATERAL OP OUTLET PROTECTION
— —rr L
) S et — 0 - - —
> 3 ¢ v v v v o \ N \-‘777Yf7 -\-;L--;\\ ~ v T P p—
_ S — — — -1 — > o
— S e —— - LEGEND
ol PO ' o EXISTING UTILITY POLE
BC: 221.9 = ° N UG PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
— — 2 — —c— — |EXISTING GAS LINE
. ~ G PROPOSED GAS LINE
. gaz% B TC224.0K \ — —w— — |EXISTING WATER LINE
B ¢:221. R BC:223.5) | >~ g . w PROPOSED WATER LINE
\ \ AN 7C:223.6 o O FP PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE
\ AN - ZEE BC: 2231 | \ | O EXISTING CATCH BASIN
) \ | B2 ° SES — ] ) | ] PROPOSED CATCH BASIN
\ , , ‘ \ \ TF=220.00 @{% )~ . 10:2232] T~ | 3 \ ® EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE
’ ’ \ \ L rEesl AN — -\ \ AD1 = PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE
N\ % 5 — / s S oyl \ TF=220.5 ========== | EXISTING STORM SEWER
: = S < . B e — v % NI PROPOSED STORM SEWER
\: 5 \\ 220.6 N I = BC:220.8 \\\{ 5 O \ KAO LLC RL PROPOSED ROOF LEADER
\ : 9 \ FRONT YARD ' S N T />~ n N \ 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD ® EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
| ‘ 50 FRONT YARD - . R— o / \ | VOL 1802 PG 261 EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
g ] ® @;37\ . . Pg — B 2207 \ S O \ FM EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN
/ ‘ @ﬁ N | [Te2s - 229N~ N \ S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
\ 5|3208 o= — P4 DN '\ — EXISTING SIGN
: ; T ~ e >3 1 — PROPOSED SIGN
CB1 ‘ ) ac 530 v, m — 2214 S o EXISTING IRON PIN (Fé)UND) |
TF=219.60 - B sl ( ° PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET
‘.3 ‘.’ : D) Prg——> D TRANSFORMER PAD 8 EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND
> . 21.4 TC: 221.4 £4 v B [
=\ A\ 212 ] =, Y BC: 220.9 - S—— 1C:221.8 : . 135x5 EXISTING SPOT GRADE
3 \- — oy N o PROPOSED SPOT GRADE
=2\ — J22051 « © :
@ \ @ o e \ RS \ N 3' N —---136---- |EXISTING CONTOUR
\ S L T DUMPSTER T - L e \ >, ; | TEMPORARY TOPSOIL 11364 PROPOSED CONTOUR
EUEGENEJ\;D/F& JUDITH ‘ \ 2 " | PAD B S N I DMH1 ‘ T L STOCKPILE —~—~— |LIMIT OF WETLANDS
S. VEILLETTE \ N ) j 2211 N X \Zj ¢ TF=220.81 - = == == = | PROPERTY LINE
786 DART HILL ROAD \ ‘g K : N - , ‘ s EASEMENT LINE
VOL 1233 PG 191 < PROP. 1-STORY 2 %N\ : BUILDING LINE
)/ i PO PROPOSED LOT BUILDING | S \l ~ TS STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE
) ” 'g,‘ I' I1.D. 09—0007—0001F (1 0.000 S:F.) v \\ ~ ] ¢
p v AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00+ ACRES) FNFL=2215 \g . 5.\\\1 T3
‘ ) N B ~ [Be220.8
/ > 1z 2 X BN
A A N B3 _| i s
S L S TF=220.0 |
/// 3 \\\\ \\\\\ \ @"PB
. S ~ I TC:221.4
2 N 150" ML BC: 220.9 ‘ ?221 5
e N v - C:221.0
\ - - — - P v /ﬁ\} vp z . 7 7 (4 \\\ W
——RL — RL B ! v v < >~ - =

- -
- -
———-—
-
- -

< o é TC:2208" ' T G __oem 218 —=
& N BC:220.3 VAt 218
() -ﬂ. PLAYGROUND ”~ s
TW:221.4 ~ & 4,500, S.F. 220.9 S 2
BW: 214.0 e \ /N
% &) TW: 220.9 N /
BW:212.0 ~ N \
~ ] \\
\\ ~\ '
A3 N 9 — Wy N \
\ .8 _ _ _ _ _ 2/9\ \\\ “
A4 —— N \\Q N
" A9 \ @Q N % o\
N S \
15 RETAINING A8 » TR N, ,
WALL _ N Y %
Al [ ~50° REAR YARD N
Sy — S
A2 N ’/
A7 A10 . |
A6 D S
\ BACK SILT FENCE .
W/ 1’ HIGH WOOD ATT NN .-
| CHIP MOUND, TYP. T — A12 > S P
o~ — /2'\0 \ \ " ¢
/ > \ \ —
/ \ . \ \ 8"cMP
1A-10 N \ \ oY AN \ | FL=220.98
1A—11 / \ ATS N N ‘ \ l
\ \ S STORMWATER \é Y
\
1A-8 = . aze — MANAGEMENT BASIN Y /
A25 | =
1A-12 ) \ —_— — N ‘ / BOT. ELEV. =214.0 \
\ \ A24 . A Y /
\ \
— Al4 | \ \ \
—_— = — — ! \ . WETLAND CREATION \ K /
\ \ \
14-2 \\ 2 423 + AREA (2,100%) Y S
| .~ SEED W/ NEW ENGLAND \ ) \ /
WETMIX BY NEW ENGLAND AEgn |
— s WETLAND PLANTS. INC OR g | [
: 212 APPROVED EQUAL 2 -
25" SIDE_YARD | .
- — TLAND ENHANCEMENT 42, BOT.ELEV. =210.5 43 % | .
— 1A-3 PLANTINGS (2,500+) ! !
SEE PLANTING LIST SHEET 13 ) PS \ ,' /
\ \ \ I _— /
TA=5 1A—4 REMAINING LAND OF \ AN A37 \\\ | o — /
\ \ (
TPn4 ” . . N/F N AZ1 \\ A38 \\ )‘ / !
0"-8 Topsoil/Organics 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC N ? \ N - )
8-24" Brown Fine Sandy Loam 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD : o ' % )
24"-90" Red—Brown Loose Sand & Gravel LOT 09—0007—0001D Al6 ~ A20 ' S el 7T - / ~ S
A19 \ ’ -
No Water AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61% ACRES) : — TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS
Eo %o(’;tles ’ i : A17 5 MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
o Ledge
€ / This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20—300b—1 thru 20-300b—20 of the
/ Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies — "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of
TP 5 GRAPHIC SCALE ! A18 Connecticut” as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc. It is a Property Survey
0"-6" Topsoil/Organics based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.
20 0 10 20 40 80

6"—18" Brown Fine Sandy Loam
24"-64" Red—Brown Loose Sand & Gravel
No Water
No Mottles
No Ledge

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

-o.%.o-

This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of
the designated professional Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

SURVEYORS -ENGINEERS
SERVING CT & MA

JR. Russo & Associates, LLC

1 Shoham Rd East Windsor, CT 06088 - CT 860.623.0569 « MA 413.785.1158
WWWjrrusso.com -+ info@jrrusso.com

JJ» RUSSO

Applicant

Vernon Development LLC

56 East Main Street
Avon, Connecticut 06001

2—14—22 | WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK—OFF, BASIN OUTLET

REVISIONS

BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU

C)

3
3

LLC

Property Of

501 Talcottville Road,

09—0007-0001D (Zone

501 Talcottville Road
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

3
3

The Learning FEzxperience

Parcel ID

CGrading & Erosion
& Sediment
Control Plan

DATE
1-11-22
SCALE
1"=20
JOB NUMBER

2021-083
SHEET

4 of 12



AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB1 TF=219.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB2 TF=220.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH1 TF=220.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB3 TF=220.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH2 TF=224.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASIN BOT. ELEV. =214.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD1 TF=220.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND ENHANCEMENT  PLANTINGS (2,500±)SEE PLANTING LIST SHEET 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK SILT FENCE W/ 1' HIGH WOOD CHIP MOUND, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grading & Erosion & Sediment Control Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Pit Data: Observed by J.R. Russo & Associates on 12-17-2021 TP 1  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-20"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 20"-68" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Sand & Gravel Water @ 66" Mottles @ 21" No Ledge TP 2  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-62" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Sandy & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 48" No Ledge TP 3  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-30"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 30"-64" Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 40" No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

M — 4

SMH FL=215.0+ (EXIST.)

TF=222.95
FL=212.35 /

) °

—————— SMH I_ZJ . f'[

S, . --IZII-----777 TF=_226.15 i w 5= E
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM TEST PIT s DMH e e . Za 4o
TO VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF S F=2235 FL=219.59 6°PVC N FOUND J5 0 Y8g
SRS FL=214.39 6" NW e =
END OF PIPE, REMOVE HEADWALL & PN fL=21439 6 N o Vo T8
EXTEND PIPE AS NECESSARY TO NS ' X2 ggd
CONNECT TO DMH DRILL HOLE _ Ssf D g Blg
FOUND L N o Y
a4 28
o o -
228
} - g 5
PROP. DMH2 e ———— M T T 235
TF=224.30 e — — — M — — T P o =3

b

g

c

h 5

4

QO
PROP. SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION SYSTEM j o
15 ADS SC740 CHAMBERS -oa-; o
FL= 217.00 (6" OVERFLOW) w038
FL= 216.83 (8" IN) S5
FOUND (o> = BOT. ELEV.=215.0 LEGEND Sn Y
. — 9 PN a BOT. STONE=214.5 o EXISTING UTILITY POLE 2| & c .0
_ - / = ue PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC ol oY
— —¢— — |EXISTING GAS LINE 9= o
22’—6" PVC SDR-35 G PROPOSED GAS LINE % Q (-
- N 32'-8" PVC\SDR—35 S=0.91% — —W— — [EXISTING WATER LINE <| 2 "(7; 8
154'—15" CPEP—S S=3.97% W PROPOSED WATER LINE O o8
S=0.50% ! . 34'—15" CPEP—S FP PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE Q L
Aty " PROP. CB2". S=0.5% - O EXISTING CATCH BASIN -
& ° TF=220.00 —~__ =Uo% 4 PROPOSED CATCH BASIN e 85
\ \ FL=215.33 N/F © EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE S >
\ K40 LLC = PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE e <
50’ FRONT YARD ___ 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD ========== |EXISTING STORM SEWER &
CB1 — PROP. AD PROPOSED STORM SEWER Q
TF=219.60 TF=220.50 RL PROPOSED ROOF LEADER =~
FL=216.10 FL=217.00 ® EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
: - EXISTING SANITARY SEWER g
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN 5
RIPRAP CHANNEL FROM EXIST. S PROPOSED. SANITARY SEWER 3
LEAK—OFF TO AREA DRAIN _ EXISTING SION z
o . PROP. DMH1 — PROPOSED SIGN o
e N . T FL=218.10 TF=220.81 o EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND) W
. FL=216.80 (6"&15"E) ° PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET) 7
Roo152 -% Egvéisga3 68'—8" PVC SDR—35 - _ FL=214.95 (15"W&S) o EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND) =
N/F - \F\hEK/S—O e ROO ER DISCHARGE —__ | — 135x5 EXISTING SPOT GRADE -
EUEGENE P. & JUDITH - . S=0.5% i ; 54'—15" CPEP—S PROPOSED SPOT GRADE 5
S. VEILLETTE S S=0.50% , —--=136---- |EXISTING CONTOUR i
TooL 1583 FG 191 s PROP. 1—STORY INSTALL ELIMINATOR (136} PROPOSED CONTOUR =
! PROPOSED LOT BUILDING . HOOD ON OUTLET PIf —~—~— |LIMIT OF WETLANDS =
' LD. 09-0007—-0001E (10,000 SiF.) PROP. CB3 . —— — ——— | PROPERTY LINE z
LS D S (2.00+ ACRES) FINFL=221.5 TF=220.0 44 -15" CPEPS-S EASEMENT LINE F
150'=10" CPEP—S 8 T FL=214.68 S=0.50% o BUILDING LINE =
S=0.67% , - | STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE N
FLARED END 7
\ 152'~8" PVC SDR—35 ‘ N oo &
\ ROOF" LEADER DISCHARGE FL=218.44 RIPRAP CHANNEL INTO FOREBAY ! /
TYPE A RIPRAP L
REVISIONS
APRON
FL=214.0 BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU
. BOTTOM OUTLET TO
PLAYGROUND ELBOW; FL=217.5
_ 4,500, S.F.
- | | S
q 0

20'-6" PVC SDR-35
S=2.5%

-

50’ REAR YARD
FL=217.0

’—

N/F
THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC
64 WORCESTER ROAD
VOL 266 PG 102

FOREBAY
BOT. ELEV.=214.0

Property Of

501 Talcottville Road,

09—0007-0001D (Zone

501 Talcottville Road
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

The Learning FEzxperience

\ 120LF 6"—WIDE TRENCH DRAIN ATl
\ TF=220.95 o — »
— 20 ' S
/ — > 10° WIDE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
\ ELEV.=218.5 STONE FILTER BERM \ gowe
\ \ FL=220.98 X
\ 12" THICK MODIFIED RIPRAP A13 TOP ELEV.= 217.0 \ ' )
\ SLOPE PROTECTION AT \ \ l
s \ SPILLWAY EXTENDED 5’ 'A26 y . / T
Test Pit Data: | BEYOND TOE OF SLOPE \ 34'—10" CPEP—S O
1€St It Pata. . N -— - \ ¢ \
?;_ngiez%ztiy 1R Russo & Assoclates on ) _ \ TYPE A RIPRAP / | \ $=0.88% ' 4’ WIDE BERM A \ / DU_
L - APRON -/ A7* \\ . TOP ELEV.=219.0 \ |
TP 1 o FL=212.0 \ \ ) /
0"-12" Topsoil/Organics — (N A23 \ OUTLET STRUCTURE \
12"—20” Brown Fine Sandy Loam \ - \TF=218.30 \ ) \ /
20"-68" Red—Brown, Firm Loamy I FL=216.10 (10" ORIFICE) A\%x \ .
Sand & Gravel \ S — A15 FL=212.30 (10" OUT) ; | |
Water @ 66 ] f YARD _— | / |
Mottles @ 21" 25" IO B - 136 / | N
No Ledge 1A—3 A22 S K /»
1A-7 AN \\ ] /
N I
TP 2 N ’ |
0"-12" Topsoil/Organics TP 4 \\ \\ : - _— Storm Sewer
12°—24" Brown Fine Sandy Loam 0"-8" Topsoil/Organics 7A-\6 REMAINI%&FLAND OF ' A37 '\ | o
24”"—-62" Red—Brown, Firm Loamy 8"—24" Brown Fine Sandy Loam Azl ‘' A38 ' ) e
Sandy & Gravel 24”"-90" Red—Brown Loose Sand & Gravel 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC \ S~ ,/\) 7 y \ /
Water @ 60" No Water 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD \ e - - - / A DATE
» No Mottl VOL 2026 PG 51 A16 TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS
%ot’ileg @ 48 b :dg e 10T 09—0007—0001D MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. 1-11-22
© tedee AREA=118,818 S.F. (2.61+ ACRES) This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20—300b—1 thru 20-300b—20 of the SCALE
TP 3 I Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies — "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of "_90’
0”"—12” Topsoil/Organics TP 5 GRAPHIC SCALE ! Connecticut” as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc. It is a Property Survey 1"=20
12"-30” Brown Fine Sandy Loam 0"—68" Topsoil/Organics 20 0 10 20 40 80 / based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. JOB NUMBER
30"—64" Red—Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel 6"-18" Brown Fine Sandy Loam e _
Water @ 60" 24°—64" Red—Brown Loose Sand & Gravel cee=—"le0. 2021-083
Mottles @ 40~ Eg ﬂgt:ﬂas ( IN FEET ) This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of SHEET
No Ledge No Ledge { inch = 20  ft the designated professional Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void. 5 Of 1 2



AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB1 TF=219.60 FL=216.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CB2 TF=220.00 FL=215.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DMH1 TF=220.81 FL=216.80 (6"&15"E) FL=214.95 (15"W&S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CB3 TF=220.0 FL=214.68 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ELIMINATOR TRAP HOOD ON OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-15" CPEPS-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END FL=214.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OUTLET TO ELBOW; FL=217.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
120LF 6"-WIDE TRENCH DRAIN TF=220.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE BERM TOP ELEV.=219.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE FILTER BERM TOP ELEV.= 217.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK MODIFIED RIPRAP SLOPE PROTECTION AT SPILLWAY EXTENDED 5' BEYOND TOE OF SLOPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=217.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.72%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=219.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=219.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=218.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP CHANNEL INTO FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-8" PVC SDR-35 S=3.97%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC TEE FL=218.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DMH2 TF=224.30 FL=215.0± (EXIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM TEST PIT TO VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF END OF PIPE, REMOVE HEADWALL &  EXTEND PIPE AS NECESSARY TO CONNECT TO DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'-10" CPEP-S S=0.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE A RIPRAP APRON FL=214.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION SYSTEM 15 ADS SC740 CHAMBERS FL= 217.00 (6" OVERFLOW) FL= 216.83 (8" IN) BOT. ELEV.=215.0 BOT. STONE=214.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=0.91%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. AD TF=220.50 FL=217.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-15" CPEP-S S=0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP CHANNEL FROM EXIST. LEAK-OFF TO AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE A RIPRAP APRON FL=212.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34'-10" CPEP-S S=0.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET STRUCTURE TF=218.30 FL=216.10 (10" ORIFICE) FL=212.30 (10" OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Pit Data: Observed by J.R. Russo & Associates on 12-17-2021 TP 1  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-20"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 20"-68" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Sand & Gravel Water @ 66" Mottles @ 21" No Ledge TP 2  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-62" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Sandy & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 48" No Ledge TP 3  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-30"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 30"-64" Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 40" No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

~— ///// m g
///// L|J C’T)
i L 5
______ - SMH Z < <
N . —--C-TIIZZo--7T TF=226.15 w o= s
s - FL=214.39 8"PVC W ;
o DMH s s FL=214.95 6"PVC S C.H.D. LEGEND 5 S O gE
N = — » o 1
N FL=214.39 6" NW CONTR'?gg?T?IIOTOPESEI%w FL=219.59 6"PVC N FOI%'VD - EXISTING UTILITY POLE o 8 359
2 FL=214.95 15" S UG PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC Xz ¢354
s LOCATION & ELEVATION OF '\ — —06— — |EXISTING GAS LINE Oz & 2 :
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE DR/FL(gUZgLE© < END OF PIPE G PROPOSED GAS LINE e 8Os
COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES — —w— — |EXISTING WATER LINE i ﬁ 8"
C.H.D. " W PROPOSED WATER LINE S c
FOU/I\% A POAD CONN%%TOJS %}SBESNO%TVEIE& FP PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE m ? 2e8
A . _ O EXISTING CATCH BASIN 2 Y3
= _ _— =0
- DART HILL Fl=2155 \ e — @ PROPOSED CATCH BASIN 55¢
A / = ——f— — — M7 ©) EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE v S
g / — — — M — T / =) PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE 522
SMH / — — — M — — — —_ — . — . N —= ========== ©
TF=222.95 \\ = - FM—_,:__ — CONNECT TO EXIST. UTILITY POLE E;lggl(g\fEDSTg%\g{MSESVY_:TER §
Fl=212.35 « 6” PVC LATERAL COORD. W/ UTILITY COMPANIES £
“A/ a2 RL PROPOSED ROOF LEADER 5
A\ S) EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE s
\ SET SNET - EXISTING SANITARY SEWER 2
X \L 1711 =712 — = = FM EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN
T I Ve S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER &
= N —— EXISTING SIGN g
—_— — PROPOSED SIGN 3 O
,,,,,, o EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND) +© O
° PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET) @ 8
B EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND) S5
135x5 EXISTING SPOT GRADE Sn Y
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE = E )
—--—136---- |EXISTING CONTOUR S Q..E =
(136} PROPOSED CONTOUR Ll '8 o
| —~———~— |LIMIT OF WETLANDS s~ = 2
> | PROP. LIGHT POLE & FIXTURE(S), — e e e | PROPERTY LINE % g — C
! P5 19° MOUNTING HEIGHT, TYP. OF 4 EASEMENT LINE S 8l
- SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE BUILDING LINE Qu©
m STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE -
85-6. PVC SDR-35 AN & O C
KAO LLC S <
509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD
VOL 1802 PG 261 g
>

TRANSFORMER PAD

[
— \ CONNECT TO EXIST. GAS MAIN

: / COORD. W/ EVERSOURCE
\\I,’ PROPOSED LOT PRogl.J"laﬁ'IéORY \
AREA=£‘£'1 2009 —SO'}?"O 7(50 OOOOJZEACRES) g,? ’,98 223211:% \ \é \
- c; CONNECT TO EXIST. WATER MAIN

COORD. W/ CT. WATER COMPANY
\

2—14—22 | WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK—OFF, BASIN OUTLET

\ DIVERT PROPOSED UTILITIES UNDER
© OR OVER TO PROTECT EXIST.
\ DRAIN LINE & AVOID CONFLICTS

REVISIONS

RU =<
RL/RL/RLr" S
—_—— RL — > v ~
4 >

BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU

O
~
~J

UTILITY INSTALLATION
s PROHIBITED BENEATH /

PLAYGROUND  PLAYGROUND AREA
4,500, SF.

C)

" PROP. EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF
SUBJECT PARCEL -~ _
“— AREA=2,891 SF. (0.066 AC) - \,

~

—_ ~ \

I
X D
__ SAWCUT & INSTALL
S PERMANENT —7 /
PAVEMENT PATCH 1 |

3
3

Q
S
()
Q . 95
g T __o N
Q oS
Q, © O (]
8 (KE+xS
—557 FEAR ARD SEE S
M. SHIRSHAC N R
2 ROAD =29 !
> PN E o~
102 S V' 5 € o
S S| 0 €0
Sl = 0 O
Q QU4 |2 o |
A S S o7 .o
. o S S =<356°
\ E"CMP\ S Q !
\ FL=220.98 Q& S0 c ..
\ ~ B~ s 2
\ = =
| 14-8 Q ~— 8
<2 o
&~ S O
@) o
—
|
N \ I o ope
GRAPHIC SCALE / Utility Plan
20 0 10 20 40 80
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS
. iich: ngg ) " MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. 1-11-22
' This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20—300b—1 thru 20-300b—20 of the SCALE
Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies — "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of 1"=20'
— Connecticut” as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc. It is a Property Survey
Luminaire Schedule based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A—2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T—2. JOB_NUMBER
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Luminaire Lumens Luminaire Watts | LLF BUG Rating | Mounting Height Description s 2021—083
:H 2 S4 Single 12574 102 0.900 B2-U0-G3 19 Lithonia DSX1 LED P3 40K TFTM MVOLT SPA DBLXD - SSS 18 4C DM19A DBLXD 18FT POLE on 1FT BASE Tel /0t
2 S4H Single 11312 125 0.900 B2-U0-G2 19 Lithonia DSX1 LED P4 40K TFTM MVOLT SPA HS DBLXD - SSS 18 4C DM19AS DBLXD 18FT POLE on 1FT BASE This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of SHEET
the designated professional Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void. 6 Of 1 2



AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=2.77%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. 6" LATERAL COORD. W/ VERNON WPCA FL=215.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. WATER MAIN COORD. W/ CT. WATER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. FL=218.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LIGHT POLE & FIXTURE(S), 19' MOUNTING HEIGHT, TYP. OF 4 SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & INSTALL PERMANENT PAVEMENT PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. GAS MAIN COORD. W/ EVERSOURCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM TEST PIT TO VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF END OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY INSTALLATION PROHIBITED BENEATH PLAYGROUND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERT PROPOSED UTILITIES UNDER OR OVER TO PROTECT EXIST. DRAIN LINE & AVOID CONFLICTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND MITIGATION, LEAK-OFF, BASIN OUTLET


g ’,” - Deciduous Evergreen
Pl SMH
- g TF=226.15 DECIDUQUS TREES WITH A 2 1/2" CAL.
N D-_-_ ---zzIIZIIEES fL=214.59 51PVC W F:.I;cl;\ N(;I' Is?f |E<‘?TE1 OTTOM OF HOLE AN 8 HY AND GREATER. SHALLBE | oo
-------- - K PLACE TOPSOIL MIXTURE IN BOTTOM OF HOLE AND "HT.
KN o ? i;i ;;’ ?g g,,g Kg i SATURATE. AFTER PLACING PLANT, WORK TOPSOIL gﬁgog ,38 iLgngEv;'GT:EﬁSEJEHEPéN gggﬁ%I\SVITTHHESTSRTE/EKE%E&%EREﬁvP"A?gED
N TF=223.5 ‘ THEN SATURATE. WHEN HOLE 1S ONE HALF FULL LESS THAN 4' HT. SHALL BE STAKED AROUND THE TREE THROUGH RUBBER HOSE.
SN FL=214.39 6" NW OF MIXTURE, SATURATE AGAIN. FILL HOLE WITH TWO EQUALLY SPACED STAKES
% Fl=01405 15" S COMPLETELY WITH TOPSOIL MIXTURE AND AROUND THE TREE.
- .\ T E AN RUBBER HOSE (ONE PER STAKE)
*
DRILL HOLE g %
LY STAKES s s wrOmMIVHElGHT aumiap o wATERPROCE
CHD AT ABOUT 5' BY MEANS OF TWO : SECOND BRANCHING (DECIDUOUS TREES).
H.D. A STRANDS OF TWISTED #10 GUAGE
FOUND AN Evergreen  Deciduous IRON WIRE. N CROWN SET 1-2" ABOVE THAT OF
o NURSERY SETTING. DO NOT MULCH
: - O — REMOVE BURLAP FROM ABOVE BUT COVER TOP OF BALL WITH MULCH.
— M— — — M— T T TOP 1/3 OF BALL : MULCH WATERING CIRCLE.
M— — — fM— — — M — ) 18" WOODEN STAKE - PAINT
Mm— — —fm— — — F ’ FINISHED GRADE 4" MULCH OR FLAG TOP.
. o _ - — — — — —= (SEE PLANTING NOTES) FINISH GRADE
e 6” PVC LATERAL I S HeA IE RS
n‘/ 2272 | SELECTIVELY PRUNE 7
S = ALL TREES AND .
...................... 7 SNET A\ o SHRUBS OF DEAD AND 2 —
S 1712 AWl ©| DYING BRANCHES 2l o |
- =
/ = TOPSOIL AND MANURE - - TOPSOIL AND MANURE
12
K 12 IARES
il SHRUBS TREES
I
EXISTING TREES
T0 REMAIN 1 PLANTING DETAILS
TAG BEFORE N-TS.
. TREE REMOVAL
= I PLANT LIST NOTES:
| /
PJM N ﬁ 6) i\ Q Q SIGN PLANTING 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SEEDlNG OPERAT|ONS
24 < - : O A - SEE SHEET 12 VERIFYING PLANT QUANTITIES BY COUNT ON
: // - avL L ‘* THE PLAN. IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY A. FERTILIZER AND LIMESTONE C. SLOPE MIX
i / i Ras GO EEEEEEE 3 ™ BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE PLANT LIST, THE : _
| - \ N \ PLAN WILL PREVAIL. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT APPROPRIATE SOW AT RATE OF 6 LBS/1000 S.F.
! \ SOIL TESTS TO DETERMINE AMOUNT OF
I > \ CREEPING RED FESCUE 42 PARTS
| ) IR O 0 . FRONT YARD . 2. SUBSTITUTIONS ARE ALLOWED DUE TO FERTILIZER AND LIMESTONE REQUIRED TO FIESTA Il PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 34 PARTS
e 50" FRONT YARD __—— ——— ENSURE AN ACCEPTABLE LAWN. RED TOP 8 PARTS
w1 VY e - Y — S—— AVAILABILITY AND HEALTH OF PLANTS. ALL GROUND LIMESTONE: ~ 100LBS/1000S.F. ALSIKE CLOVER 8 PARTS
12 ey o SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER: * 20LBS/10008S.F. BIRDSFOOT TREFOIL 8 PARTS
. — : PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. *PERCENTAGES OF NITROGEN, PHOSPHORIC ACID
\ AND POTASH TO BE DETERMINED BY SOIL TESTS.
SEED TO LAWN 3. ALL PLANTS TO BE NURSERY STOCK.
B. LAWN SEED D. DETENTION BASIN MIX
| 7 5 ! 4. ALL SHRUBS AND PERENNIALS TO BE ' USE "RETENTION BASIN FLOOR SEED" FROM NEW
SIDE \ - L LT / ¢ 3 \ | INSTALLED IN PLANT BED WITH 4" PINE BARK SEED MIXTURE FOR: ENGLAND SEED CO. AT A RATE OF 2LB./1000 S.F.
<0 (AN N . , o g oL LATE SUMMER / EARLY FALL / EARLY SPRING MIX WITH ANNUAL RYEGRASS AT A RATE OF 1/2LB./1000 S.F.
BUFFER 2\ -\ 212 1 g f, MULCH. PROVIDE SHOVEL EDGE ON BED. PLANTING. SOW AT RATE OF 4 LBS/1000 S.F.
PLANTING — — J CREEPING RED FESCUE 35 PARTS
] - . - LY> Q 5. DO NOT OVER MULCH TREE PLANTING. USE CHEWINGS RED FESCUE 20 PARTS E. MEADOW MIX
SN > ! KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE 15 PARTS .
N \ f_"ci‘ . . e \/ ﬂ ONLY PINE BARK MULCH. ROUGH BLUEGRASS 10 PARTS
3l AT S A ! BARON BLUEGRASS 20 PARTS .
z i Ny A . / 6. ALLMATERIAL- PLANTS, SOIL GROWNG
N<l. TN o N MEDIUM-MUST BE FREE OF INVASIVE SPECIES - SUMMER. SOW AT A RATE OF 6 LBS/1000 S.F. VERMONT WILDFLOWER FARM [(802) 425-3500] DROUGHT
D \ /BN N AN g S N ESPECIALLY PURPLE LOOSESTRIFE. CREEPING RED FESCUE 35 PARTS TOLERANT PERENNIAL MIX AT A RATE OF 51 LB./JACRE. MIX
25 RN T WY /T . PROP. 1—STORY _— CHEWINGS RED FESCUE 20 PARTS WITH 20% ADDITIONAL COMMON TALL FESCUE.
/ ~~~—~Jl Iy -\ . . . / PROPOSED LOT BU ‘ LD\‘NG KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE 20 PARTS
""" - " g N N i ]D. 097000770007E \\ DOMEST'C RYEGRASS 25 PARTS
2 LN s L 'AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.0 ACRES) (10,000 SK.)
NN R N ’ A= FIN.FL.=2215
4 cc NN A \274\\\\\
3l AN/ /N -~ \\[ - -\ - ” | ~
VYT Y L N oA » ! S SEEDING OPERATIONS & MIXES
PGL_ 8 I M A7\ / &/ N\ A SN D . ~ . 35
8 \ R Tl
SLOPE MIX, TYP. S e e
e : - ’ ] D L MEADOW MIX, w7
7 >__ ¢ VD
\ & Q v v \\\\\»x\\ > 6 — w 77’M//**fo/vv<//—wf
7 IR o ”‘”TFP/***P*/F
o) ~ < - .
AR Z 7 B ‘ot
ar| XL \ Q ey o~ =
2 Ty PLAYGROUND Tt —
— o Q % 4,500, S.F. T~
_ 3 v ! Z .
— | o0, | Q“ " .
ZB/AVNNN =G 0C - .
| 20700 . 2 e o= e
DP N fm— . VD
20 12 @
A 5. )
\ S S Qﬂ i c V) VB o &ﬂ NS
12 12
\ 2 ﬂﬂ \ ‘k§% U ARO S gﬁy N
&0 N ZZV AN 7
20,0 0 - N
M. SHIRSHAC o
'E'R ROAD _ LS i~ & Q
G 102 = 2 ﬁ&%
\ 2 e 0,0
20 0 S
\ o LEGEND
1’ CLR o
15 s CMP| __~ — — — PROPERTY LINE
FL=220.98
| WETLAND LINE
| CLR )
\ 8 / 100' UPLAND REVIEW AREA
B PROPOSED DECIDUOUS TREE
| \\\
\ PROPOSED FLOWERING TREE
\ 20’ 60’
o
I
I SCALE: 1" = 20° PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE
! e PROPOSED SHRUB
\ REMAINING LAND OF \\
N/F \ . .
\ 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC o Habiritart Planmti 19y 1 PLANT LABEL & COUNT
p 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD \ S a Bofanical N c N S] Roo!
/ ~ ~ (71— /\ e ) —~ /S - — yim. uan. oranical Nname ommaon Name 1ze 0[0)
S — / l B UI/ / Q r / 1-/ Q LS 2 LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA AMERICAN SWEETGUM 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B EXISTING TREELINE
T — g ° : ; LT 2 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA TULIPTREE 3031 CAL | BaB DETENTION BASIN MIX
o \ \ | Sym QUOI’). Botanical Name Common Name Slze Root NS 1 NYSSA SYLVATICA BLACK TUPELO 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
. ff . AR 2 ACER RUBRUM 'OCTOBER GLORY' OCTOBER GLORY RED MAPLE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B QA 1 QUERCUS ALBA WHITE OAK 2in.-2 1/2in. CAL BB | LAWN SEED MIX
P [ ) [ ) cC 3 CERCIS CANADENSIS EASTERN REDBUD 2in-2 1/2in. CAL B&B AMC 6 AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS SHADBLOW SERVICEBERRY - MULTISTEM SHRUB FORM 4ft.-5ft. CONT. |
SI de B u er /O 1-/ Q GTH 3 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS 'SHADEMASTER' SHADEMASTER HONEYLOCUST 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B CLR 31 CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 'RUBY SPICE! RUBY SPICE SUMMERSWEET 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT. SLOPE MIX
i i JV 12 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA 'EMERALD SENTINEL' EMERALD SENTINEL EASTERN RED-CEDAR 5ft.-6ft. Ht. B&B VB 12 VIBURNUM X BURKWOODII BURKWOOD VIBURNUM 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.
Sym @uon' Boranical Name Common Name Slze Root LT 2 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA TULIPTREE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B VD 24 VIBURNUM DENTATUM ARROWWOOD VIBURNUM 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.
PG 8 PICEA GLAUCA WHITE SPRUCE 5ft.-6ft. Ht. B&B PCC 2 PYRUS CALLERYANA 'CHANTICLEER' ORNAMENTAL PEAR 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B AP 40 ADIANTUM PEDATUM MAIDENHAIR FERN CONT. MEADOW MIX
MP 12 MYRICA PENSYLVANICA NORTHERN BAYBERRY 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT. PSK 2 PRUNUS SERRULATA 'KWANZAN' KWANZAN CHERRY 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B DP 60 DENNSTAEDTIA PUNCTILOBULA HAY SCENTED FERN CONT. i
PJM 24 RHODODENDRON 'PJM' PJM RHODODENDRON 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT. QWL 3 QUERCUS X WAREI 'LONG' REGAL PRINCE OAK - FASTIGIATE FORM 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B 0oC 20 OSMUNDA CINNAMOMEA CINNAMON FERN CONT.

%) s
2
Z = <
o= >
=z < ég
Y5 485
(/) _|C")O'
9 G © 9
Os 8¢
SE 8’y
L1 6 g ud
=" &S
o < 8
D) o £
m(/) @ o g
o5 g
(/)UU’
0w 592
S5 92
¥ 0T
&
¢ =3
W
&
&
2
2
@
"o
|
Ol <z
N
IE 1o
©N
Q. ¢
o piot
Clzs:3
< ®z22s
n_leaaaau%
REVISIONS
BY: DFM CHK: TPH
C\) S~
Q W O
O ] ..
§ O
Q . © 5
e = o N
Q O 5
% O O 0
Qi <~
SE s = O
) O o og
Q = &
sz o |
) O P~
S
) Sl 2 o0 O
< Jl4s = O o
}7
~ O )
@) O — C O
O ~ O O
S w < ..
~ = 35°
=
Q )
'\Q N~ 8
~ O O
Lo al

Planting Plan

DATE
01-06-2022

SCALE
1"=20"

JOB NUMBER
2021-083

SHEET

7 of 12


AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VO; 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.613 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.0 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
222.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
224.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
227.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: DFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: TPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-06-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planting Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen

tcoon
Text Box
7

tcoon
Text Box
12


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

PERMANENT SEEDING (PS)

SPECIFICATIONS

Time Of Year

Seeding dates in Connecticut are normally April 1 through June
15 and August 15 through October 1. Spring seedings give the
best results and spring seedings of all mixes with legumes is
recommended. There are two exceptions to the above dates.
The first exception is when seedings will be made in the areas
of Connecticut known as the Coastal Slope and the Connecticut
River Valley. The Coastal Slope includes the coastal towns of
New London, Middlesex, New Haven, and Fairfield counties. In
these areas, with the exception of crown vetch (when crown
vetch is seeded in late summer, at least 35% of the seed
should be hard seed (unscarified), the final fall seeding dates
can be extended and additional 15 days. The second exception
is frost crack or dormant seeding, the seed is applied during
the time of year when no germination can be expected,
normally November through February. Germination will take
place when weather conditions improve, mulching is extremely
important to protect the seed from wind and surface erosion
and to provide erosion protection until the seeding becomes
established.

Site Preparation
Grade in accordance with the Land Grading measure which is in

the Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and Sediment Control
latest edition.

Install all necessary surface water controls.

For areas to be mowed remove all surface stones 2 inches or
larger. Remove all other debris such as wire, cable tree roots,
pieces of concrete, clods, lumps, or other unsuitable material.

Seed Selection
Lawn Areas: Premium Seed Mix for Sun and Shade.
Stormwater Basin: New England Erosion Control /Restoration
Mix by New England Wetland Plants, Inc. or approved equal.

Seedbed Preparation

Apply topsoil, if necessary, in accordance with the Topsoiling
measure which is in the Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion
and Sediment Control |latest edition.

Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test
recommendations (such as those offered by the University of
Connecticut Soil Testing Laboratory or other reliable source).

Where soil testing is not feasible on small or variable sites, or
where timing is critical, fertilizer may be applied at the rate of
300 pounds per acre or 7.5 pounds per 1,000 square feet of
10—-10—-10 or equivalent and limestone at 4 tons per acre or
200 pounds per 1,000 square feet.

Work lime and fertilizer into the soil to a depth of 3 to 4
inches with a disc or other suitable equipment.

Inspect seedbed just before seeding. |If the soil is compacted,
crusted or hardened, scarify the area prior to seeding.

Seed Application

Apply selected seed at rates per manufacturer’s
recommendations uniformly by hand, cyclone seeder, drill,
cultipacker type seeder or hydroseeder (slurry including seed,
fertilizer). Normal seeding depth is from 0.25 to 0.5 inch.
Increase seeding rates by 10% when hydroseeding or frost crack
seeding. Seed warm season grasses during the spring period
only.

Mulching
See guidelines in the Mulch For Seed measures.

MAINTENANCE

Inspect temporary soil protection area at least once a week and
within 24 hours of the end of a storm with a rainfall amount of
0.5 inch or greater during the first growing season.

Where seed has been moved or where soil erosion has occurred,
determine the cause of the failure and repair as needed.

TEMPORARY SEEDING (TS)

SPECIFICATIONS

Site Preparation
Install needed erosion control measures such as diversions,

grade stabilization structures, sedimentation basins and grassed
waterways in accordance with the approved plan.

Grade according to plans and allow for the use of appropriate
equipment for seedbed preparation, seeding, mulch application
and mulch anchoring.

Seedbed Preparation

Loosen the soil to a depth of 3—4 inches with a slightly
roughened surface. If the area has been recently loosened or
disturbed, no further roughening is required. Soil preparation
can be accomplished by tracking with a bulldozer, discing
harrowing, raking or dragging with a section of chain link fence.

Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test
recommendations (such as those offered by the University of
Connecticut Soil Testing Laboratory or other reliable source).

If soil testing is not feasible on small or variable sites, or where
timing is critical, fertilizer may be applied at the rate of 300
pounds per acre or 7.5 pounds per 1,000 square feet of
10—10—10 or equivalent.

Seeding
Apply seed uniformly by hand, cyclone seeder, drill, cultipacker

type seeder or hydroseeder. The temporary seed shall be Rye
(grain) applied at a rate of 120 pounds per acre. Increase
seeding rates by 10% when hydroseeding.

Mulching
See guidelines in the Mulch For Seed measures.

MAINTENANCE

Inspect temporary seeding area at least once a week and within
24 hours of the end of a storm with a rainfall amount of 0.5
inch or greater for seed and mulch movement and rill erosion.

Where seed has been moved or where soil erosion has occurred,
determine the cause of the failure and repair as needed.

MULCH FOR SEED (MS)

SPECIFICATIONS

Materials
Types of Mulches within this specification include, but are not
limited to:

1. Hay: The dried stems and leafy parts of plants cut and
harvested, such as alfalfa, clovers, other forage legumes and the
finer stemmed, leafy grasses. The average stem length should
not be less than 4 inches. Hay that can be windblown should
be anchored to hold it in place.

2. Straw: Cut and dried stems of herbaceous plants, such as
wheat, barley, cereal rye, or brome. The average stem length
should not be less than 4 inches. Straw that can be windblown
should be anchored to hold it in place.

3. Cellulose Fiber: Fiber origin is either virgin wood,

post—industrial /pre—consumer wood or post consumer wood
complying with materials specification (collectively referred to as
"wood fiber”), newspaper, kraft paper, cardboard (collectively
referred to as ’paper fiber”) or a combination of wood and
paper fiber. Paper fiber, in particular, shall not contain boron,
which inhibits seed germination. The cellulose fiber must be
manufactured in such a manner that after the addition to and
agitation in slurry tanks with water, the fibers in the slurry
become uniformly suspended to form a homogeneous product.
Subsequent to hydraulic spraying on the ground, the mulch shall
allow for the absorption and percolation of moisture and shall
not form a tough crust such that it interferes with seed
germination or growth. Generally applied with tackifier and
fertilizer. Refer to manufacturer’s specifications for application
rates needed to attain 80%—95% coverage without interfering
with seed germination or plant growth. Not recommended as a
mulch for use when seeding occurs outside of the recommended
seeding dates.

Tackifiers within this specification include, but are not limited to:
Water soluble materials that cause mulch particles to adhere to
one another, generally consisting of either a natural vegetable
gum blended with gelling and hardening agents or a blend of
hydrophilic polymers, resins, viscosifiers, sticking aids and gums.
Good for areas intended to be mowed. Cellulose fiber mulch
may be applied as a tackifier to other mulches, provided the
application is sufficient to cause the other mulches to adhere to
one another. Emulsified asphalts are specifically prohibited for use as
tackifiers due to their potential for causing water pollution following its
application.

Nettings within this specification include, but are not limited to:
Prefabricated openwork fabrics made of cellulose cords, ropes,
threads, or biodegradable synthetic material that is woven,
knotted or molded in such a manner that it holds mulch in
place until vegetation growth is sufficient to stabilize the soil.
Generally used in areas where no mowing is planned.

Stite Preparation
Grade according to plans and allow for the use of appropriate

equipment for seedbed preparation, seeding, mulch application
and mulch anchoring.

Application

Timing: Applied immediately following seeding. Some cellulose
fiber may be applied with seed to assist in marking where seed
has been sprayed, but expect to apply a second application of
cellulose fiber to meet the requirements of Mulch For Seed in the
Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and Sediment Control
latest edition.

Spreading: Mulch material shall be spread uniformly by hand or
machine resulting in 80%—95% coverage of the disturbed soil
when seeding within the recommended seeding dates.
Applications that are uneven can result in excessive mulch
smothering the germinating seeds. For hay or straw anticipate
an application rate of 2 tons per acre. For cellulose fiber follow
manufacture's recommended application rates to provided
80%—95% coverage.

When seeding outside the recommended seeding dates, increase
mulch application rate to provide between 95%—100% coverage
of the disturbed soil. For hay or straw anticipate an application
rate to 2.5 to 3 tons per acre.

When spreading hay mulch by hand, divide the area to be
mulched into approximately 1,000 square feet and place 1.5-2
bales of hay in each section to facilitate uniform distribution.

For cellulose fiber mulch, expect several spray passes to attain
adequate coverage, to eliminate shadowing, and to avoid

slippage.

Anchoring: Expect the need for mulch anchoring along the
shoulders of actively traveled roads, hill tops and long open
slopes not protected by wind breaks.

When using netting, the most critical aspect is to ensure that
the netting maintains substantial contact with the underlying
mulch and the mulch, in turn, maintains continuos contact with
the soil surface. Without such contact, the material is useless
and erosion can be expected to occur.

MAINTENANCE

Inspect mulch for seed area at least once a week and within 24
hours of the end of a storm with a rainfall amount of 0.5 inch
or greater until the grass has germinated to determine
maintenance needs.

Where mulch has been moved or where soil erosion has
occurred, determine the cause of the failure and repair as
needed.

SOIL ERSOION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

10.

11.

12.

The contractor/developer shall notify the Town Staff prior to
construction in accordance with the local approvals and permits.

All soil erosion and sediment control work shall be done in strict
accordance with the Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and
Sediment Control latest edition.

Any additional erosion/sediment control deemed necessary by the
engineer during construction, shall be installed by the developer. In
addition, the developer shall be responsible for the
repair/replacement and/or maintenance of all erosion control
measures until all disturbed areas are stabilized to the satisfaction
of the town staff.

All soil erosion and sediment control operations shall be in place
prior to any grading operations and installation of proposed
structures or utilities and shall be left in place until construction is
completed and/or area is stabilized.

In all areas, removal of trees, bushes and other vegetation as well
as disturbance of the soil is to be kept to an absolute minimum
while allowing proper development of the site. During construction,
expose as small an area of soil as possible for as short a time as
possible.

The developer shall practice effective dust control per the soil
conservation service handbook during construction and until all areas
are stabilized or surface treated. The developer shall be responsible
for the cleaning of nearby streets, as ordered by the town, of any
debris from these construction activities.

All fill areas shall be compacted sufficiently for their intended
purpose and as required to reduce slipping, erosion or excess
saturation. Fill intended to support buildings, structures, conduits,
etc., shall be compacted in accordance with local requirements or
codes.

Topsoil is to be stripped and stockpiled in amounts necessary to
complete finished grading of all exposed areas requiring topsoil. The
stockpiled topsoil is to be located as designated on the plans.
Topsoil shall not be placed while in a frozen or muddy condition,
when the subgrade is excessively wet, or in a condition that may
otherwise be detrimental to proper grading or proposed sodding or
seeding.

Any and all fill material is to be free of brush, rubbish, timber, logs
vegetative matter and stumps in amounts that will be detrimental to
constructing stable fills. Maximum side slopes of exposed surfaces
of earth to be 3:1 or as otherwise specified by local authorities.

Soil stabilization should be completed within 5 days of clearing or
inactivity in construction.

Waste Materials — All waste materials (including wastewater) shall be
disposed of in accordance with local, state and federal law. Litter
shall be picked up at the end of each work day.

The Contractor shall maintain on—site additional erosion control
materials as a contingency in the event of a failure or when
required to shore up existing BMPs. At a minimum, the on-—site
contingency materials should include 30 feet of silt fence and 5
straw haybales with 10 stakes.

FILTER

FABRIC \ '

ANGLE 10° UPSLOPE
FOR STABILITY AND

SELF CLEANING. BACKFILL THE TRENCH

AND COMPACT THE
EXCAVATED SOIL.

COMPACTED
BACKFILL

DEPTH

[ MIN.

BOTTOM OF
DRAINAGEWAY

1

FLOW

| |

| |

| |

| |

! ! 1

I I ~J = L~
| | ]
| | POINTS "A” SHOULD BE

HIGHER THAN POINT "B”

| |
| |

SOURCE: U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE, STORRS, CONNECTICUT

PLAN VIEW
GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE (GSF)

NOT TO SCALE

STONE ON
FILTER FABRIC
MARAFI 140(N)

ANTI-TRACKING EXIT PAD DETAIL (CE)

NOT TO SCALE

2"x2"x36" WOODEN
STAKE PLACED

MIN. 10" O.C.

SILT SOCK (12" TYPICAL)
OR APPROVED EQUAL

:|||:|||:|||:|||:|||:m|;|||:|| e e | e e e e e e e e e
127 MIN.

NOTE: MAY BE USED AS ALTERNATIVE TO GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE.

PERIMETER SEDIMENT BARRIER

NOT TO SCALE

CHECKLIST FOR EROSION CONTROL PLAN

PROJECT: The Learning Experience Academy of Education
LOCATION: 501 Talcottville Road, Vernon, CT
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Construction of a Daycare Facility

PARCEL AREA: 2.0 acres
RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL: Eric Spungin (860) 989—9494
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PREPARER: J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC

CHECKLIST:

Work Description Location Date Installed Initials Date Removed Initials
Erosion & Sediment

Control Measures

Install construction [As shown on

entrance plan.

Install perimeter As shown on

sediment barriers plan.

MAINTENANCE OF MEASURES:

Location Description or Number Date Initials

Project Dates:

Date of groundbreaking for project:

Date of final stabilization:

PROJECT NARRATIVE AND CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

This project is located at 501 Talcottville Road in Vernon, Connecticut. The proposed activity is
the construction of a 10,000 square foot daycare facility. The suggested schedule of
construction is as follows:

1. Install construction anti—tracking pad (CE).

2. Install sediment barriers (GSF) at project perimeters.

3.  Strip topsoil. Stockpile suitable amount of topsoil for reuse on—site in areas shown.
Stockpiles shall be surrounded by sediment barriers (GSF).

4. Place and compact fill to establish subgrades.

5. Begin building construction.

6. Construction stormwater management basin and install drainage.

7. Install other site utilities.

8. Install parking lot base.

9. Install concrete sidewalks and dumpster pad.

10. Pave binder course.

11.  Stabilize remaining areas to receive topsoil and permanently seed as soon as possible.

12. Install landscaping.

13. Install pavement top course in all areas. Sweep binder course and apply tack coat prior to

placing pavement top course.
14. Apply paint striping.
15. Remove sediment barriers after site is fully stabilized.

Construction of this site is anticipated to begin in the spring of 2022 and be complete by
January 2023, pending approvals. Temporary erosion control measures shall be installed prior to
any soil disturbance and maintained throughout construction until soils have been stabilized with
permanent vegetation.

The Contractor shall keep the area of disturbance to a minimum and establish vegetative cover
on exposed soils as soon as practical. All soil and erosion control measures shall be installed
and maintained in accordance with these plans and the "Connecticut DEP Guidelines for Soil
Erosion and Sediment Control”, as amended. The Contractor shall verify all conditions noted on
the plans and shall immediately notify the Engineer of any discrepancies.

The developer shall be responsible for the repair/replacement/maintenance of all erosion control
measures until all disturbed areas are stabilized. Accumulated sediment shall be removed as
required to keep silt fence functional. In all cases, deposits shall be removed when the
accumulated sediment has reached one—half above the ground height of the silt fence. This
material is to be spread and stabilized in areas not subject to erosion, or to be used in areas
which are not to be paved or built on. Silt fence (GSF) is to be replaced as necessary to
maintain proper filtering action. Silt fence (GSF) are to remain in place and shall be maintained
to insure efficient sediment capture until all areas above the erosion checks are stabilized and
vegetation has been established.

POST CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE NOTES:

The property owner shall be responsible for performing the following post construction
maintenance schedule:

1.
2.
3.

Maintain lawn & landscape areas with minimal pesticides.

Sweep parking lot and paved areas at least once per year in the spring.

Inspect catch basins and storm manholes at least twice per year, including after sweeping.
Clean at least once per year in April and as necessary to prevent the discharge of
pollutants from structures. Remove accumulated oil, trash and excessive sediment with
vac—truck. Check condition of hoods (if applicable).

Inspect infiltration basin annually for evidence of hydrocarbons and remove by vac—truck.
Repair eroded areas and replace riprap and vegetation as required. Dredge bottom of
forebay to remove accumulated sediment every 10 years or when significant volume
reduction is observed. Mow infiltration basin on a regular basis to maintain as lawn area
for filtering of pollutants. Inspect inlet pipes monthly and remove trash and debris as
needed.

SERVING CT & MA

+ info@jrrusso.com

SURVEYORS -ENGINEERS
JR. Russo & Associates, LLC
1 Shoham Rd East Windsor, CT 06088 « CT 860.623.0569 « MA 413785.1158

WWWJrrusSso.com

JJ» RUSSO

Applicant

56 East Main Street
Avon, Connecticut 06001

Vernon Development LLC

2-14-22 | PAGE NUMBERS

REVISIONS

BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU

C)

3
3

LLC

Property Of

501 Talcottville Road,

09—0007-0001D (Zone

501 Talcottville Road
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

3
3

The Learning FEzxperience

Parcel ID

Erosion &
Sediment Control
Notes

DATE
1-11-22

SCALE
1"=20

JOB NUMBER
2021-083

SHEET

8 of 12


AutoCAD SHX Text
8 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion & Sediment Control Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience Academy of Education

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, Vernon, CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0 acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE OF MEASURES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date of groundbreaking for project:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install perimeter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Erosion & Sediment

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PREPARER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date of final stabilization:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Dates:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
sediment barriers

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Measures

AutoCAD SHX Text
Work Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKLIST:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction of a Daycare Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description or Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Initials

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eric Spungin (860) 989-9494

AutoCAD SHX Text
Initials

AutoCAD SHX Text
As shown on

AutoCAD SHX Text
plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date Installed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date Removed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Initials

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKLIST FOR EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
                   PROJECT NARRATIVE AND CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE This project is located at 501 Talcottville Road in Vernon, Connecticut.  The proposed activity is the construction of a 10,000 square foot daycare facility.  The suggested schedule of construction is as follows: 1. Install construction anti-tracking pad (CE). Install construction anti-tracking pad (CE). 2. Install sediment barriers (GSF) at project perimeters.   Install sediment barriers (GSF) at project perimeters.   3. Strip topsoil. Stockpile suitable amount of topsoil for reuse on-site in areas shown. Strip topsoil. Stockpile suitable amount of topsoil for reuse on-site in areas shown. Stockpiles shall be surrounded by sediment barriers (GSF).  4. Place and compact fill to establish subgrades. Place and compact fill to establish subgrades. 5. Begin building construction. Begin building construction. 6. Construction stormwater management basin and install drainage. Construction stormwater management basin and install drainage. 7. Install other site utilities.  Install other site utilities.  8. Install parking lot base. Install parking lot base. 9. Install concrete sidewalks and dumpster pad.  Install concrete sidewalks and dumpster pad.  10. Pave binder course.  Pave binder course.  11. Stabilize remaining areas to receive topsoil and permanently seed as soon as possible. Stabilize remaining areas to receive topsoil and permanently seed as soon as possible. 12. Install landscaping. Install landscaping. 13. Install pavement top course in all areas. Sweep binder course and apply tack coat prior to Install pavement top course in all areas. Sweep binder course and apply tack coat prior to placing pavement top course. 14. Apply paint striping. Apply paint striping. 15. Remove sediment barriers after site is fully stabilized. Remove sediment barriers after site is fully stabilized. Construction of this site is anticipated to begin in the spring of 2022 and be complete by January 2023, pending approvals.  Temporary erosion control measures shall be installed prior to any soil disturbance and maintained throughout construction until soils have been stabilized with permanent vegetation.  The Contractor shall keep the area of disturbance to a minimum and establish vegetative cover on exposed soils as soon as practical. All soil and erosion control measures shall be installed and maintained in accordance with these plans and the "Connecticut DEP Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control", as amended. The Contractor shall verify all conditions noted on the plans and shall immediately notify the Engineer of any discrepancies. The developer shall be responsible for the repair/replacement/maintenance of all erosion control measures until all disturbed areas are stabilized. Accumulated sediment shall be removed as required to keep silt fence functional. In all cases, deposits shall be removed when the accumulated sediment has reached one-half above the ground height of the silt fence. This material is to be spread and stabilized in areas not subject to erosion, or to be used in areas which are not to be paved or built on. Silt fence (GSF) is to be replaced as necessary to maintain proper filtering action. Silt fence (GSF) are to remain in place and shall be maintained to insure efficient sediment capture until all areas above the erosion checks are stabilized and vegetation has been established. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL ERSOION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. The contractor/developer shall notify the Town Staff prior to The contractor/developer shall notify the Town Staff prior to construction in accordance with the local approvals and permits.  2. All soil erosion and sediment control work shall be done in strict All soil erosion and sediment control work shall be done in strict accordance with the Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and Sediment Control latest edition. 3. Any additional erosion/sediment control deemed necessary by the Any additional erosion/sediment control deemed necessary by the engineer during construction, shall be installed by the developer.  In addition, the developer shall be responsible for the repair/replacement and/or maintenance of all erosion control measures until all disturbed areas are stabilized to the satisfaction of the town staff. 4. All soil erosion and sediment control operations shall be in place All soil erosion and sediment control operations shall be in place prior to any grading operations and installation of proposed structures or utilities and shall be left in place until construction is completed and/or area is stabilized. 5. In all areas, removal of trees, bushes and other vegetation as well In all areas, removal of trees, bushes and other vegetation as well as disturbance of the soil is to be kept to an absolute minimum while allowing proper development of the site.  During construction, expose as small an area of soil as possible for as short a time as possible. 6. The developer shall practice effective dust control per the soil The developer shall practice effective dust control per the soil conservation service handbook during construction and until all areas are stabilized or surface treated.  The developer shall be responsible for the cleaning of nearby streets, as ordered by the town, of any debris from these construction activities. 7. All fill areas shall be compacted sufficiently for their intended All fill areas shall be compacted sufficiently for their intended purpose and as required to reduce slipping, erosion or excess saturation.  Fill intended to support buildings, structures, conduits, etc., shall be compacted in accordance with local requirements or codes. 8. Topsoil is to be stripped and stockpiled in amounts necessary to Topsoil is to be stripped and stockpiled in amounts necessary to complete finished grading of all exposed areas requiring topsoil. The stockpiled topsoil is to be located as designated on the plans. Topsoil shall not be placed while in a frozen or muddy condition, when the subgrade is excessively wet, or in a condition that may otherwise be detrimental to proper grading or proposed sodding or seeding. 9. Any and all fill material is to be free of brush, rubbish, timber, logs Any and all fill material is to be free of brush, rubbish, timber, logs vegetative matter and stumps in amounts that will be detrimental to constructing stable fills.  Maximum side slopes of exposed surfaces of earth to be 3:1 or as otherwise specified by local authorities. 10. Soil stabilization should be completed within 5 days of clearing or Soil stabilization should be completed within 5 days of clearing or inactivity in construction.   11. Waste Materials - All waste materials (including wastewater) shall be Waste Materials - All waste materials (including wastewater) shall be disposed of in accordance with local, state and federal law.  Litter shall be picked up at the end of each work day.  12. The Contractor shall maintain on-site additional erosion control The Contractor shall maintain on-site additional erosion control materials as a contingency in the event of a failure or when required to shore up existing BMPs.  At a minimum, the on-site contingency materials should include 30 feet of silt fence and 5 straw haybales with 10 stakes. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seeding dates in Connecticut are normally April 1 through June 15 and August 15 through October 1.  Spring seedings give the best results and spring seedings of all mixes with legumes is recommended.  There are two exceptions to the above dates.  The first exception is when seedings will be made in the areas of Connecticut known as the Coastal Slope and the Connecticut River Valley.  The Coastal Slope includes the coastal towns of New London, Middlesex, New Haven, and Fairfield counties.  In these areas, with the exception of crown vetch (when crown vetch is seeded in late summer, at least 35% of the seed should be hard seed (unscarified), the final fall seeding dates can be extended and additional 15 days.  The second exception is frost crack or dormant seeding, the seed is applied during the time of year when no germination can be expected, normally November through February.  Germination will take place when weather conditions improve, mulching is extremely important to protect the seed from wind and surface erosion and to provide erosion protection until the seeding becomes established. Grade in accordance with the Land Grading measure which is in the Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and Sediment Control latest edition. Install all necessary surface water controls. For areas to be mowed remove all surface stones 2 inches or larger.  Remove all other debris such as wire, cable tree roots, pieces of concrete, clods, lumps, or other unsuitable material. Lawn Areas: Premium Seed Mix for Sun and Shade. Stormwater Basin: New England Erosion Control/Restoration Mix by New England Wetland Plants, Inc. or approved equal. Apply topsoil, if necessary, in accordance with the Topsoiling measure which is in the Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and Sediment Control latest edition. Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test recommendations (such as those offered by the University of Connecticut Soil Testing Laboratory or other reliable source). Where soil testing is not feasible on small or variable sites, or where timing is critical, fertilizer may be applied at the rate of 300 pounds per acre or 7.5 pounds per 1,000 square feet of 10-10-10 or equivalent and limestone at 4 tons per acre or 200 pounds per 1,000 square feet. Work lime and fertilizer into the soil to a depth of 3 to 4 inches with a disc or other suitable equipment. Inspect seedbed just before seeding.  If the soil is compacted, crusted or hardened, scarify the area prior to seeding. Apply selected seed at rates per manufacturer's recommendations uniformly by hand, cyclone seeder, drill, cultipacker type seeder or hydroseeder (slurry including seed, fertilizer).  Normal seeding depth is from 0.25 to 0.5 inch.  Increase seeding rates by 10% when hydroseeding or frost crack seeding.  Seed warm season grasses during the spring period only. See guidelines in the Mulch For Seed measures. Inspect temporary soil protection area at least once a week and within 24 hours of the end of a storm with a rainfall amount of 0.5 inch or greater during the first growing season. Where seed has been moved or where soil erosion has occurred, determine the cause of the failure and repair as needed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text
As shown on

AutoCAD SHX Text
plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
within this specification include, but are not limited to:  The dried stems and leafy parts of plants cut and harvested, such as alfalfa, clovers, other forage legumes and the finer stemmed, leafy grasses.  The average stem length should not be less than 4 inches.  Hay that can be windblown should be anchored to hold it in place.  Cut and dried stems of herbaceous plants, such as wheat, barley, cereal rye, or brome.  The average stem length should not be less than 4 inches.  Straw that can be windblown should be anchored to hold it in place.   Fiber origin is either virgin wood, post-industrial/pre-consumer wood or post consumer wood complying with materials specification (collectively referred to as "wood fiber"), newspaper, kraft paper, cardboard (collectively referred to as "paper fiber") or a combination of wood and paper fiber.  Paper fiber, in particular, shall not contain boron, which inhibits seed germination.  The cellulose fiber must be manufactured in such a manner that after the addition to and agitation in slurry tanks with water, the fibers in the slurry become uniformly suspended to form a homogeneous product.  Subsequent to hydraulic spraying on the ground, the mulch shall allow for the absorption and percolation of moisture and shall not form a tough crust such that it interferes with seed germination or growth.  Generally applied with tackifier and fertilizer.  Refer to manufacturer's specifications for application rates needed to attain 80%-95% coverage without interfering with seed germination or plant growth.  Not recommended as a mulch for use when seeding occurs outside of the recommended seeding dates.  within this specification include, but are not limited to: Water soluble materials that cause mulch particles to adhere to one another, generally consisting of either a natural vegetable gum blended with gelling and hardening agents or a blend of hydrophilic polymers, resins, viscosifiers, sticking aids and gums.  Good for areas intended to be mowed.  Cellulose fiber mulch may be applied as a tackifier to other mulches, provided the application is sufficient to cause the other mulches to adhere to one another.  Emulsified asphalts are specifically prohibited for use as  within this specification include, but are not limited to:  Prefabricated openwork fabrics made of cellulose cords, ropes, threads, or biodegradable synthetic material that is woven, knotted or molded in such a manner that it holds mulch in place until vegetation growth is sufficient to stabilize the soil.  Generally used in areas where no mowing is planned. Grade according to plans and allow for the use of appropriate equipment for seedbed preparation, seeding, mulch application and mulch anchoring.  Applied immediately following seeding.  Some cellulose fiber may be applied with seed to assist in marking where seed has been sprayed, but expect to apply a second application of cellulose fiber to meet the requirements of Mulch For Seed in the  in the Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and Sediment Control latest edition.  Mulch material shall be spread uniformly by hand or machine resulting in 80%-95% coverage of the disturbed soil when seeding within the recommended seeding dates.  Applications that are uneven can result in excessive mulch smothering the germinating seeds.  For hay or straw anticipate an application rate of 2 tons per acre.  For cellulose fiber follow manufacture's recommended application rates to provided 80%-95% coverage. When seeding outside the recommended seeding dates, increase mulch application rate to provide between 95%-100% coverage of the disturbed soil.  For hay or straw anticipate an application rate to 2.5 to 3 tons per acre. When spreading hay mulch by hand, divide the area to be mulched into approximately 1,000 square feet and place 1.5-2 bales of hay in each section to facilitate uniform distribution. For cellulose fiber mulch, expect several spray passes to attain adequate coverage, to eliminate shadowing, and to avoid slippage.  Expect the need for mulch anchoring along the shoulders of actively traveled roads, hill tops and long open slopes not protected by wind breaks. When using netting, the most critical aspect is to ensure that the netting maintains substantial contact with the underlying mulch and the mulch, in turn, maintains continuos contact with the soil surface.  Without such contact, the material is useless and erosion can be expected to occur. Inspect mulch for seed area at least once a week and within 24 hours of the end of a storm with a rainfall amount of 0.5 inch or greater until the grass has germinated to determine maintenance needs. Where mulch has been moved or where soil erosion has occurred, determine the cause of the failure and repair as needed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH FOR SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Install needed erosion control measures such as diversions, grade stabilization structures, sedimentation basins and grassed waterways in accordance with the approved plan. Grade according to plans and allow for the use of appropriate equipment for seedbed preparation, seeding, mulch application and mulch anchoring. Loosen the soil to a depth of 3-4 inches with a slightly roughened surface.  If the area has been recently loosened or disturbed, no further roughening is required.  Soil preparation can be accomplished by tracking with a bulldozer, discing harrowing, raking or dragging with a section of chain link fence. Apply ground limestone and fertilizer according to soil test recommendations (such as those offered by the University of Connecticut Soil Testing Laboratory or other reliable source). If soil testing is not feasible on small or variable sites, or where timing is critical, fertilizer may be applied at the rate of 300 pounds per acre or 7.5 pounds per 1,000 square feet of 10-10-10 or equivalent. Apply seed uniformly by hand, cyclone seeder, drill, cultipacker type seeder or hydroseeder.  The temporary seed shall be Rye (grain) applied at a rate of 120 pounds per acre.  Increase seeding rates by 10% when hydroseeding. See guidelines in the Mulch For Seed measures. Inspect temporary seeding area at least once a week and within 24 hours of the end of a storm with a rainfall amount of 0.5 inch or greater for seed and mulch movement and rill erosion. Where seed has been moved or where soil erosion has occurred, determine the cause of the failure and repair as needed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
100%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE:  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE, STORRS, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE 10° UPSLOPEFOR STABILITY AND SELF CLEANING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL THE TRENCH AND COMPACT THE EXCAVATED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINTS "A" SHOULD BE HIGHER THAN POINT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved Roadway

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" Thick Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE ON FILTER FABRIC MARAFI 140(N)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Crushed Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2"x36" WOODEN STAKE PLACED MIN. 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  MAY BE USED AS ALTERNATIVE TO GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SOCK (12" TYPICAL) OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE NOTES: The property owner shall be responsible for performing the following post construction maintenance schedule: 1. Maintain lawn & landscape areas with minimal pesticides.   Maintain lawn & landscape areas with minimal pesticides.   2. Sweep parking lot and paved areas at least once per year in the spring. Sweep parking lot and paved areas at least once per year in the spring. 3. Inspect catch basins and storm manholes at least twice per year, including after sweeping.  Inspect catch basins and storm manholes at least twice per year, including after sweeping.  Clean at least once per year in April and as necessary to prevent the discharge of pollutants from structures.  Remove accumulated oil, trash and excessive sediment with vac-truck. Check condition of hoods (if applicable).  4. Inspect infiltration basin annually for evidence of hydrocarbons and remove by vac-truck.  Inspect infiltration basin annually for evidence of hydrocarbons and remove by vac-truck.  Repair eroded areas and replace riprap and vegetation as required.  Dredge bottom of forebay  to remove accumulated sediment every 10 years or when significant volume reduction is observed.  Mow infiltration basin on a regular basis to maintain as lawn area for filtering of pollutants.  Inspect inlet pipes monthly and remove trash and debris as needed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

1 1/2” BIT. CONCRETE CLASS I
1 1/2" BIT. CONCRETE CLASS |
/ 8" PROCESSED AGGREGATE

V4 A

68e80e
0808
26808

o .
2

XX
XXX
XX
XXX
XX
XXX
XX
XXX
XX
XXX
XX
XXX
XXX
XX

OO0

OO0
1666660 ¢
OO0

3
o8
&2
o8
o8
&2

OO0
- POOOOOX

o
2
S
S
2
o

0000000
1666660 ¢
- POCOOOK

X
. POOOOXK

R
.
[ S
SN
R,
B
1Y
1Y
1Y
Y
13
by
a
b
B
4
PN
1Y
a
4
"™
a
1
L'y
1Y
a4
[*3
4

8" GRAVEL BASE (CT D.O.T.
M.02.06, GRADING B)

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

NOTE: WHERE SUBGRADES ARE ON WET SILT OR CLAY,
CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL ADDITIONAL 12" OF %" CRUSHED
STONE ON TENSAR TRIAX GEOGRID BELOW GRAVEL
SUBBASE.

PAVEMENT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

9" — 2—-1/4" RADIUS

TACK COAT COMPLETE WIDTH OF

CURB W/ASPHALT EMULSION PRIOR
TO PLACING CURB

PAVEMENT

PROCESSED AGGREGATE

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE LIP CURBING

NOT TO SCALE

1/4” PITCH OPTIONAL

1” RADIUS / 1/4" RADIUS

1" DIA. X 4" DEEP DOWEL
PIN HOLE USE MIN. 6"
STEEL ALLOY DOWEL PIN

e / BETWEEN SECTIONS

18"

PAVEMENT

. a . :
(2) #4 RODS 4

4,000 PSI CONCRETE — |

NOTE:

1. SPACE JOINTS 10+, BUT NO LESS THAN 6.

PRE-CAST CONCRETE CURB

NOT TO SCALE

APPLY BIT. TACK COAT TO ALL
VERTICAL EDGES WHERE NEW
PAVEMENT MEETS EXIST. AND SEAL
JOINT USING SEALANT PER LATEST
VERSION OF AASHTO M324 TYPE ||

4" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING
COURSE (HMA S0.5) IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS

UNDISTURBED

EXISTING

5” BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

PAVEMENT BASE (HMA S1.0) IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS
\ SAW CUT SAW CUT
—-oo-ooo- 7

\—12” PROCESS
AGGREGATE SUBBASE

12" min. | TRENCH WIDTH VARIES 12" min.
I SEE TYPICAL TRENCH SECTION |
NOTES:
1. All saw cut and sealed joints to be wither parallel

with, or perpendicular to, the center—line of the pipe.
2. All materials are to meet Conn. D.O.T. Form 817,
latest edition.
3. Pavement materials shall be provided by the same
vendor.

PERMANENT PAVEMENT PATCH
(STATE HIGHWAY)

NOT TO SCALE

SAW CUT EDGE, TACK COAT, & SEAL
JOINT AFTER PAVING, TYP.

3” HMA S0.375 OR 3” HMA S0.5 TRAFFIC LEVEL 2
PLACED IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS OR AS DIRECTED BY
THE DISTRICT (ANY AREA 1500 S.F. OR LESS USE
S0.375 FOR THE TOP COURSE)

6” HMA S1.0 TRAFFIC LEVEL 2
PLACED IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS OR

MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT
THICKNESS WHICHEVER IS GREATER
/.

EXIST. BIT. PAVEMENT COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL

PLACED IN 8” LIFTS

PERMANENT PAVEMENT PATCH
(STATE HIGHWAY)

NOT TO SCALE

5” CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NOTE: TRANSVERSE FALSE JOINTS AT 5’
6% AR ENTRAINED, INTERVALS, NO LONGITUDINAL JOINTS
4000 PSI
PREMOULDED BITUMINOUS
EXPANSION JOINT FILLER

GRADE

\\ XSLOPE VARIES

K

4

KRR RIS 7

IO

SOt N
/$>V$}\;§\/§\;

N
8” PROCESSED CRUSHED
STONE

NOTE: EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED BETWEEN ADJACENT SLABS, AT
BUILDING LINE, AT CURBS, OR AT PENETRATING STRUCTURES.

TYPICAL SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

)
N
A ™S~ TACK COAT EDGE, TYP. \\>/

BIT. PAVEMENT, TYP.
__ 10" PROCESSED AGGREGATE BASE \

MATERIAL COMPACTED IN 5" LIFTS

DV

LANDING
1.5Z TYP.
5.0% MAX.

BUILDING
SLOPED CURBING INCLUDED
WITH RAMP (TYP.)

RAMP SLOPE
/1% TYP.
8.33% MAX.

LIP HEIGHT
1/4” MAX.

2" WIDE DETECTABLE
WARNING STRIP

SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE A)

NOT TO SCALE

2" ADAAG DETECTABLE WARNING

CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE
CURRENT WORDING FOR
HANDICAP SIGN WHEN
CONSTRUCTION TAKES
PLACE.

INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL

ROUNDED TOP
11_0"
FASTEN SIGN TO POST

OF ACCESSIBILITY

ALL LETTERS TO BE

HANDICAPPED
PARKING

“ WITH STAINLESS STEEL
/_ TAMPERPROOF SCREWS

©

|

STATE PERMIT
REQUIRED

HELVETICA MEDIUM (SlZE & _/ VIOLATORS
PROPORTION TO MEET * WiLL BE FINED
ANSI-117.1 SEC. 428) — T
-
: VAN \
© ACCESSIBLE "
= | . ) 1" RAD. (TYP)
— /_i__..__J_
2 FINE
©
\;__/
i 6” DIA. GALV. STEEL PIPE
7 FILLED WITH CONCRETE
MIN. 0.188" WALL
Fe) THICKNESS
|
0 PAINT WITH PRIMER AND

2 COATS PAINT COLOR
/ PER OWNER

42"
111

H:r -

T I 1 ] e e

IE8 < - ~:4.~EHE 3,000 PSI CONC.
c T R )= ANCHOR
He =l
IR Il
M=l R =1
EREAE T M=
=g " L B
\Hﬁ\,.,“ .«;Mﬁ”
=N H=
o =]
= -
.

4
T

a - a

R =
Mﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁ

20"

HANDICAP SIGN & BOLLARD

(CAST TRUCATED DOMES —
IN CONTRASTING COLOR)
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
%
~ 1
/8505950855,
605050805050805%x, GRASS
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOO P
0596296909597
22505959%
FLUSH WITH 5 2Rg0%00 PRECAST CONC. CURBING

PAVEMENT

SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE B)

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

FULL CUTOFF LIGHT FIXTURE PER
L LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE ON UTILITY
PLAN (SHEET 6)

GRASS 16" POLE
\>/ %
EXISTING
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 30" MIN. .
SAWCUT @ NEAREST
EXPANSION JOINT »
45' 2" BEVEL
OR CURF
CRASS
FINISHED I —
6 & GRADE - 4 '44
/ DETECTABLE WARNING . :,, 1
el
SURFACE MEETING ADA CODE #6 BARE COPPER GROUND CABLE i 3 K EP R
3/4” IN CONCRETE BASE. GROUND S -
FLUSH WITH BIT. CONC. CURBING TO POLE, ANCHOR BOLT, AND BNt FACE OF CURB
PAVEMENT EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR S id /
- _
‘i‘;’ 1 4: P [ | \
R | [} B
THERMAL WELD GROUND Al T ol
CABLE TO ROD S -
(I \ ANCHOR BOLTS & BOLT
el . ™_ PATTERN IN ACCORDANCE WITH
SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE C) =[] e
— SPECIFICATIONS
4 A \\
NOT TO SCALE e 2" CONDUIT (TYPICAL)
5/8" DIA. X 7 LONG __-"] SN

COPPER GROUNDING ROD

\ PRECAST CONCRETE BASE BY
GENERAL CONTRACTOR. MIN.

24"x24”x7'—0" 4000 PSI CONCRETE

POLE MOUNTED EXTERIOR LIGHT

NOT TO SCALE

JJ» RUSSO

SURVEYORS -ENGINEERS
SERVING CT & MA

~+—
S
S
L
]
Q
<~

56 East Main Street
Avon, Connecticut 06001

Vernon Development LLC

JR. Russo & Associates, LLC
1Shoham Rd East Windsor CT 06088 - CT 860.623.0569 » MA 4137851158

info@jrrusso.com

WWW,rrusso.com *

2—-14-22 | PAGE NUMBERS

REVISIONS

BY: LF/TAC

The Learning Experience

Property Of

501 Talcottville Road, LLC

501 Talcottville Road
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

Details

DATE
1-11-22

CHK: JEU

09—0007-0001D (Zone: C)

.
3

Parcel ID

SCALE
1"=20’

JOB NUMBER
2021-083

SHEET

9 of 12



AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL CUTOFF LIGHT FIXTURE PER LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE ON UTILITY PLAN (SHEET 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° 2" BEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS & BOLT PATTERN IN ACCORDANCE WITH LIGHT POLE MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CONDUIT (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE BASE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. MIN. 24"x24"x7'-0" 4000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 BARE COPPER GROUND CABLE 3/4" IN CONCRETE BASE.  GROUND TO POLE, ANCHOR BOLT, AND EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERMAL WELD GROUND CABLE TO ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" DIA. X 7' LONG COPPER GROUNDING ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREMOULDED BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT FILLER W/SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TRANSVERSE FALSE JOINTS AT 5' : TRANSVERSE FALSE JOINTS AT 5' INTERVALS, NO LONGITUDINAL JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED BETWEEN ADJACENT SLABS, AT  EXPANSION JOINTS TO BE PLACED BETWEEN ADJACENT SLABS, AT BUILDING LINE, AT CURBS, OR AT PENETRATING STRUCTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK 6% AIR ENTRAINED, 4000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PROCESSED CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BIT. CONCRETE CLASS II

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  WHERE SUBGRADES ARE ON WET SILT OR CLAY, CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL ADDITIONAL 12" OF  " CRUSHED 34" CRUSHED STONE ON TENSAR TRIAX GEOGRID BELOW GRAVEL SUBBASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" BIT. CONCRETE CLASS I

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PROCESSED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GRAVEL BASE (CT D.O.T. M.02.06, GRADING B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE (HMA S0.5) IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE (HMA S1.0) IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PROCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE TYPICAL TRENCH SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLY BIT. TACK COAT TO ALL VERTICAL EDGES WHERE NEW PAVEMENT MEETS EXIST. AND SEAL JOINT USING SEALANT PER LATEST VERSION OF AASHTO M324 TYPE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. All saw cut and sealed joints to be wither parallel All saw cut and sealed joints to be wither parallel with, or perpendicular to, the center-line of the pipe.  2. All materials are to meet Conn. D.O.T.  Form 817, All materials are to meet Conn. D.O.T.  Form 817, latest edition. 3. Pavement materials shall be provided by the same Pavement materials shall be provided by the same vendor.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PITCH OPTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" DIA. X 4" DEEP DOWEL PIN HOLE USE MIN. 6" STEEL ALLOY DOWEL PIN BETWEEN SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) #4 RODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   :   1. SPACE JOINTS 10' , BUT NO LESS THAN 6'.SPACE JOINTS 10'±, BUT NO LESS THAN 6'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIP HEIGHT 1/4" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING 1.5% TYP. 5.0% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SLOPE 7.1% TYP. 8.33% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPED CURBING INCLUDED WITH RAMP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONC. CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING  SURFACE MEETING ADA CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT @ NEAREST EXPANSION JOINT OR CURF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONC. CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PAVEMENT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' ADAAG DETECTABLE WARNING (CAST TRUCATED DOMES IN CONTRASTING COLOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/4" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
21%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
48%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT COMPLETE WIDTH OF CURB W/ASPHALT EMULSION PRIOR TO PLACING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESSED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PROCESSED AGGREGATE BASE MATERIAL COMPACTED IN 5" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HMA S1.0 TRAFFIC LEVEL 2  PLACED IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS OR MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT THICKNESS WHICHEVER IS GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT EDGE, TACK COAT, & SEAL JOINT AFTER PAVING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" HMA S0.375 OR 3" HMA S0.5 TRAFFIC LEVEL 2  PLACED IN TWO EQUAL LIFTS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE DISTRICT (ANY AREA 1500 S.F. OR LESS USE S0.375 FOR THE TOP COURSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL PLACED IN 8" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
$

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL BE FINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTEN SIGN TO POST WITH STAINLESS STEEL TAMPERPROOF SCREWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RAD. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LETTERS TO BE HELVETICA MEDIUM (SIZE & PROPORTION TO MEET ANSI-117.1 SEC. 42B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE CURRENT WORDING FOR HANDICAP SIGN WHEN CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 PSI CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. GALV. STEEL PIPE FILLED WITH CONCRETE MIN. 0.188" WALL THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT WITH PRIMER AND 2 COATS PAINT COLOR PER OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS


S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

MANHOLE FRAME & COVER.
WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS

GASKET JOINT SEALER

O
p L
PRECAST CONCRETE UNIT 13 L °
» 7_1." 1:_67" 1'—62" 7_']_n 2" 3 13 3 3 13 — Z <C <
2" 72 8 g8 2 13" 10k3"103 103" 101" MANHOLES SHALL BE LABELED W/ THE WORDS 5= <
. 7 5 o "DRAIN” OR “SANITARY” AS APPROPRIATE > 3 B
33 33 31y S IN 3" LETTERING O 9B £
s —F > R o LR
PR . o o ADJUST ELEVATION 8 DR e STANDARD FRAME & COVER re g3
W/CONC. BLOCKS OR - , , = g SS9
BFQCKS’ 6" 10 12" FINISHED GRADE }'23 3/47 /—CAMPBELL No. 1027 OR EQUAL 2 . 1 THICK 0= 88¢
‘ 3/4” WASHED STONE E s S
17/ _ig3» ’ , N r-8 2 Ko N ERE e g 3 -
203 ! 2 " /) 8 X1 ADJUST TO GRADE WITH COURSES = ﬁ QT
wl m OF BRICKS OR CONC. GRADING RINGS ) Q€
A (SEE NOTE 1) %) 3 O3
ALL JOINTS TO 1 “— > 5 7 12 oo
5 5 o 16 1 DIRECTION 393
BE POINTED 73 78 = 13 i - 259
FLUSH & FULL PRECAST CONCRETE OR L 16 —/| 8" 24 3/4"—— 8" |— * OF FLOW £ 3E
CONCRETE MASONRY » . STEEL REINFORCED COPOLYMER ! BASIN BOT.=214.0 L £%
UNITS | 1 (MASSONRY POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC PER o 3’ or 4 PRECAST REINFORCED = :
” ” or M 2
% / UNITS) ASTM C—478, 12" O.C. 12" Typ. CONE SECTION z
2 2
MIN. PRECAST SUMP OR SLAB MODIFIED RIPRAP £
J /_ (OR EQUAL) 3500 PSI <
A e 22 i M STONE FILTER BERM 2
af gy 0 R 8] RSP RR D oN o e I\ SEE JOINT DETAILS — 9
BELOW —
- o 5 o o 34" CRUSHED . 5 o VARIES NOT TO SCALE
g STONE / _—r —{ 5" 48” DIA. 5" |- PRECAST REINFORCED @)
S—4 4-4 = RISER SECTION(S) ~J —
AS REQUIRED 3 o
. + O
3 T -~ 8 %)
FRONT ELEVATION SIDE_ELEVATION L - e 5°
N— -+
QO (n +
3 O0R 4 TOP OF BASIN N E S
PRECAST REINFORCED ELEV.=219.0 c c O
BASE SECTION Sl Q5 4+
NOTES: ! Ol '8 o
1. MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 1'—0". 7NN 3l~<~=0
2. WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS 20 LOADING. |l © C
3. WALL THICKNESS FOR STRUCTURES OVER 10’ HIGH IS 12" FOR } <[>* €
CONCRETE BLOCK UNITS, INSIDE DIMENSIONS REMAIN THE SAME. , 0 o
4. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. 3/4 QO T O
5. ALL BRICKS SHALL BE CONCRETE. CRL;SZ'ngH%LONE Q W
O C
Sw 9
TYPE "CL" CATCH BASIN o s <
1. MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 2'-0”" <
NOT TO SCALE COLD APPLIED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. Q
ROUND RUBBER BITUMINOUS . TOP STEP TO BE A MAXIMUM OF 24" BELOW TOP OF N

A WON

20 LOADING.
SPIGOT & BELL . MANHOLE INSIDE DIAMETER MAY BE INCREASED AS
E’fgv(;APSRTO(F?EEC&)ERTECKEIET REINFORCEMENT DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER TO ACCOMMODATE SIZE
AND NUMBER OF PIPES. INCREASE WALL THICKNESS
LOW PROFILE CATCH
COD CURB) . 103s . 10&" . 2" BASIN TOPS FOR GASKET JOINT ALTERNATE JOINT 1" FOR EACH 1 FT. OF INSIDE DIAMETER INCREASE. NOT TO SCALE
TOP OF FRAME ~ ZogB 10", 16 11" | USE WITH 4” HIGH N.T.S. N.T.S. 5. FOR SHALLOW STRUCTURES, USE 8" SLAB IN PLACE
o Tn oqn 2" APPLIES ] CAPE COD CURBING OF CONE SECTION.
-6§" 73 § . 6. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS.
' 12" OF CONC. BLOCK OR ~ 7. FILL LIFTING HOLES WITH MORTAR.
1 /| 7 BRICK MUST BE PVT. CROSS-SLOPE "
3 — PROVIDED TO ALLOW FOR > 3 13/16" 2 13/16
— ELEVATION ADJUSTMENT 113”
A 3 ¥ 3%11 kY .
= 20" LoNe PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE
12" 8" @
_ 31) % @
)% 2-B1 1 2 21§ NOT TO SCALE o
2
— N VARIES z
73 73 13 7/16" 218 S
ALL JOINTS TO e
BE POINTED ~
FLUSH & FULL O PRECAST CONCRETE OR T 8 o
CONCRETE MASONRY
UNITS / (ML/J*'\?ICT)E)RY T
% "
NOTE 6 PRECAST SUMP OR SLAB
(OR EQUAL) 3500 PSI N REVISIONS
AT T o i SEE NOTE 3 T e e e e
N T e ] € BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU
8” 4' \ ” ”
6” OF 3/4” CRUSHED 8" - -
5_4” STONE
ya T
FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION 153"
| & o
' Q N o
NOTES: 5 | @)
1 o R15.6" ~J .o
1. MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 2°-0”. g o
2. WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS 20 LOADING. , C
3. WALL THICKNESS FOR STRUCTURES OVER 10° HIGH IS 12" FOR - 3 _ Q -~ S 5
CONCRETE BLOCK UNITS, INSIDE DIMENSIONS REMAIN THE SAME. - = ‘e = = N
4. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. ., &~ o o =
5. ALL BRICKS SHALL BE CONCRETE. 127 BANK RUN GRAVEL PIPE Q 3 o O
6. ALL CATCH BASIN SUMPS SHALL BE MIN. 2’ BELOW THE OUTLET 55K / O 0° nn
INVERT WITH THE EXCEPTION OF CB6 WHICH SHALL HAVE A 4’ SUMP. R Y A :\>\//\/\//\ & Bx«g
TN NS \/\\/2\</’~ FLARED END % S 3 8
TYPE "C" CATCH BASIN » - N oly228
12" MODIFIED RIPRAP MIRAFI 500X FABRIC REMOVABLE 6" =% ©°
OR EQUAL D~ > o |
NOT TO SCALE ACCESS PORT D) S~ o~
[)) .
: S|l 0 €O
FLARED END S 28 =005
/ ] Q OO
PROPOSED GRADE ‘88:8888883‘ E “S — |
h2e2e2e2e%e%0 S S §©
PAVEMENT SECTION OR 950505050505\ ~ O O
_— LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS) :.8.....'.... — 3 S0 C ..
i L0
o M~ o =
~ APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED AND ‘ . Q >
, COMPACTED IN 12” LAYERS (OR n 59.8 g ot
1D. + 2 AS OTHERWISE APPROVED NO = 7 — N < o
S _MIN. STONE LARGER THAN 3”) < (i 5 = S =
L , ° 235" p=: =4 o
o 8' FORMED MODIFIED 'RIPRAP & ) O
WA,\’RNING TAF”I’E—MIN. 9 CHANNEL SPLASH PAD oy sl
L— 12", MAX. 24” ABOVE % Via Y
DEPTH TO INVERT o \ i = |
VARIES SAND BEDDING PLACED AND o Z =
’| COMPACTED IN 6” LAYERS, z
19" o+ MATERIAL SHALL MEET © -~ 271" ————— =
12 12 a
MIN. MIN ——— 3777 ——— -
NOTES: H
— — ‘ Details
O L.D. O 1. HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE NYROPLAST ENVIROHOOD MODEL 24F FOR FLAT
oo o O o O | 10 | CONCRETE STRUCTURES.
b MIRAFI FABRIC — — 2. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.
0-0 0Z070 z | |
8"MIN. |O OO0 _0O 140N OR EQUAL %)
DI — 0d NYROPLAST ENVIROHOOD DETAIL
© DATE
BACKFILL TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE WITH S}3 1-11-22
3/4” CRUSHED STONE (CT—D.O.T. E%t NOTE: NOT TO SCALE
M.02.01) 58 MODIFIED RIPRAP APRON (12" THICK) ON 6” GRANULAR BASE (M.02.01) ON SCALE
MIRAFI 140N FABRIC OR EQUAL »_ ot
1"=20
M TYPE A RIPRAP APRON (OP) 2021083
STANDARD STORM DRAIN DETAIL CHANNEL INTO STORMWATER BASIN 2021-083
NOT TO SCALE SHEET
NOT TO SCALE N.T.S.

10 of 12



AutoCAD SHX Text
10 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH DOWN SLOPE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BANK RUN GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  MODIFIED RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND 5' ACROSS BASIN BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI 500X FABRIC OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6 "78"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "1316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8  "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 "1316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 "1316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 "316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 "316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7  "1316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 "316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 "1316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6 "78"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: : 1. MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 1'-0". MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 1'-0". 2. WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS 20 LOADING. WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS 20 LOADING. 3. WALL THICKNESS FOR STRUCTURES OVER 10' HIGH IS 12" FOR WALL THICKNESS FOR STRUCTURES OVER 10' HIGH IS 12" FOR CONCRETE BLOCK UNITS, INSIDE DIMENSIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 4. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. 5. ALL BRICKS SHALL BE CONCRETE.ALL BRICKS SHALL BE CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" (MASONRY UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST ELEVATION W/CONC. BLOCKS OR BRICKS, 6" TO 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL JOINTS TO BE POINTED FLUSH & FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST SUMP OR SLAB (OR EQUAL) 3500 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 "1316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: : 1. MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 2'-0". MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 2'-0". 2. WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS 20 LOADING. WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS 20 LOADING. 3. WALL THICKNESS FOR STRUCTURES OVER 10' HIGH IS 12" FOR WALL THICKNESS FOR STRUCTURES OVER 10' HIGH IS 12" FOR CONCRETE BLOCK UNITS, INSIDE DIMENSIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 4. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. 5. ALL BRICKS SHALL BE CONCRETE. ALL BRICKS SHALL BE CONCRETE. 6. ALL CATCH BASIN SUMPS SHALL BE MIN. 2' BELOW THE OUTLET ALL CATCH BASIN SUMPS SHALL BE MIN. 2' BELOW THE OUTLET INVERT WITH THE EXCEPTION OF CB6 WHICH SHALL HAVE A 4' SUMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" (MASONRY UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE UNIT (LOW PROFILE FOR CAPE COD CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL JOINTS TO BE POINTED FLUSH & FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST SUMP OR SLAB (OR EQUAL) 3500 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OF 3/4" CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-8 "34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 "316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6 "78"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 "12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 "1316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-1 "38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 13/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVT. CROSS-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 7/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 13/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 "316"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 "58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE CATCH BASIN TOPS FOR USE WITH 4" HIGH CAPE COD CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#4x4'-0" LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FRAME APPLIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" OF CONC. BLOCK OR BRICK MUST BE PROVIDED TO ALLOW FOR ELEVATION ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI FABRIC 140N OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION OR LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE-MIN. 12", MAX. 24" ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE WITH 3/4" CRUSHED STONE (CT-D.O.T. M.02.01)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH TO INVERT VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. + 2' 3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BEDDING PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS, MATERIAL SHALL MEET CT-D.O.T. M8.01-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 12" LAYERS (OR AS OTHERWISE APPROVED NO STONE LARGER THAN 3")

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' or 4' PRECAST REINFORCED CONE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPBELL No. 1027 OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES PRECAST REINFORCED RISER SECTION(S) AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' OR 4' PRECAST REINFORCED BASE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CRUSHED STONE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKET JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT & BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKET JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD APPLIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO GRADE WITH COURSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BRICKS OR CONC. GRADING RINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE JOINT DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Typ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD FRAME & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL REINFORCED COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC PER ASTM C-478, 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 2'-0" MINIMUM COVER OVER TOP OF PIPE SHALL BE 2'-0" UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 2. TOP STEP TO BE A MAXIMUM OF 24" BELOW TOP OF TOP STEP TO BE A MAXIMUM OF 24" BELOW TOP OF MANHOLE FRAME & COVER. 3. WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS WALL THICKNESS SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO MEET HS 20 LOADING. 4. MANHOLE INSIDE DIAMETER MAY BE INCREASED AS MANHOLE INSIDE DIAMETER MAY BE INCREASED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER TO ACCOMMODATE SIZE AND NUMBER OF PIPES.  INCREASE WALL THICKNESS 1" FOR EACH 1 FT. OF INSIDE DIAMETER INCREASE. 5. FOR SHALLOW STRUCTURES, USE 8" SLAB IN PLACE FOR SHALLOW STRUCTURES, USE 8" SLAB IN PLACE OF CONE SECTION. 6. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. ALL PIPES SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH INSIDE WALLS. 7. FILL LIFTING HOLES WITH MORTAR.FILL LIFTING HOLES WITH MORTAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLES SHALL BE LABELED W/ THE WORDS "DRAIN"  OR "SANITARY" AS APPROPRIATE  IN 3" LETTERING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.=219.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV.=218.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI 500-X FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" COMPACTED GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN BOT.=214.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM=217.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' THICK 3/4" WASHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE NYROPLAST ENVIROHOOD MODEL 24F FOR FLAT HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE NYROPLAST ENVIROHOOD MODEL 24F FOR FLAT CONCRETE STRUCTURES.   2. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:   :   MODIFIED RIPRAP APRON (12" THICK) ON 6" GRANULAR BASE (M.02.01) ON MIRAFI 140N FABRIC OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED RIPRAP SPLASH PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS


DEPTH
VARIES PER
TRENCH
SECTION

SOIL SUBGRADE

TRENCH DRAIN (SEE DETAIL) FENCE POST

CAP UNIT 15" —=)
ADHERE TO TOP UNIT WITH
CONCRETE ADHESIVE

12" DEEP
CONCRETE BASE
/ USE CONCRETE TUBE FORM

PLAYGROUND SURFACE

DRAINAGE AGGREGATE
12" THICK MIN.

STANDARD MODULAR CONCRETE UNITS
VERSA—-LOK OR APPROVED EQUAL

APPROXIMATE EXCAVATION
LINE (PER OSHA)

BACKFILL W/ BANK RUN GRAVEL

(CT-DOT FORM 814A M.02.05-2)
COMPACTED 95% OF MAXIMUM

GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT

PRECAST TYPE "CL”

FRAME & GRATE CATCH BASIN
SECONDARY SPILLWAY \ 24”"W x 24"H x 24"D (APPROX.)

TF=218.30 STAINLESS STEEL TRASH RACK
1/2" SS BARS SPOT WELDED AT

3 SIDES) MOUNTED TO FACE OF

N 2R OUTLET STRUCTURE WITH SS LAG
10" ORIFICE INLET BOLTS
FL=216.10 4
10" OUTLET PIPE
FL=212.3
/
-
4"_N‘JLL

FRONT VIEW

JOINTS MAX. 4”X8” OPENINGS (ALL

JJ» RUSSO

SURVEYORS -ENGINEERS
SERVING CT & MA

J.R. Russo & Associates, LLC
1Shoham Rd East Windsor CT 06088 - CT 860.623.0569 » MA 4137851158

WWWjrrusso.com ¢ info@jrrusso.com

S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

SUPPORT BRACKET J L ZURN \ 3500 PSI CONCRETE %TAP;ARL?WI:‘SROCTOR DENSITY b
"FLOW—THRU" - 3 S
POLYETHYLENE TRENCH DRAIN - +— O
MODEL: Z886—Z ' 4" DIA. (MIN.) DRAIN PIPE, FRAME & GRATE w VO
NoTE: I SR 398
1. USE CHANNELS NO. 8601 — 8615 FOR 120’ TRENCH LENGTH = ' SECONDARY SPILLWAY nnsannaisnnennns, O {p +
2. CONNECT TRENCH TO OUTLET PIPE WITH U6 OUTLET ADAPTER :|| COMPACTED FILL " " " 5 3
AND 6” SCH40 PVC WITH 90° BEND I 24°W x 24°H x 24D (APPROX.) S o
J , || STAINLESS STEEL TRASH RACK S L e
3. SET CONCRETE, FRAME & GRATE SYSTEM 0.05 BELOW FINISHED - GRANULAR LEVELING PAD 1/2" SS BARS SPOT WELDED AT A .0 N O o
PAVEMENT GRADE, AS SHOWN ABOVE. 6" THICK MIN JOINTS MAX. 4”X8" OPENINGS (ALL ¥ > 8 =0
: 3 SIDES) MOUNTED TO FACE OF % Q c
OUTLET STRUCTURE WITH SS LAG ] +~ C
<| 2
BOLTS P 2]
TRENCH DRAIN DETAIL NOTE:  CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN FINAL WALL DESIGN PLANS < QOO
—— PREPARED BY PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN CI. FINAL S -
SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE SUBMITTED TO SITE ENGINEER FOR CORE BORE OR PRECAST 285
APPROVAL. WAL = S X
TYPICAL SECTION N g
10" OUTLET PIPE ~
REINFORCED RETAINING WALL
NOT TO SCALE
SIDE SECTION VIEW "
5
5 2
MIN. TRENCH WIDTH = =
IR % g ; ROUNDED Top BASIN OUTLET STRUCTURE g
< [
L o NOT TO SCALE E
NON_WOVEN FILTER f SAfND 6" DIA. GALV. STEEL PIPE o)
- » FILLED WITH CONCRETE
v IRy i 127 MIN. BLANKET | MIN. 0.188" WALL THICKNESS 8
S A ‘ = g
O = O r a o
() 6" MIN. L 5 @
” E
O Rt ol B ) o PAVEMENT 2
Tden)s STONE = SECTION & z
OO (M.01.01-6) PAINT WITH PRIMER STIORMTECH APPROVED 2
o AND 2 COATS PAINT SC-740 END CAP BACKFILL 12" SAND -
O 7 (O8 M. ‘ COLOR PER OWNER
i BLANKET N
= -1 STORMTECH SC-740 CHAMBER—\ \ M.08 01—21 §
J
€ T
UNDISTURBED ) AU T o
FIRM MATERIAL T
g 96" REVISIONS
MAX.
NOTES: ‘ MIN. BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU
G BACKL SALL o SUTABLE. NATIVE WATORIAL. UNLESS DETERMINED T0 5 Eﬁgﬁgﬁg‘: W A ﬁgﬁgﬁgﬁgﬁg‘ FL=216.83 6” MIN. ‘ l
UNSUITABLE BY THE ENGINEER OR GRANULAR FILL M.02.01 PLACED AND COMPACTED W*W*W*W" . N : 7m7m7mimim (8" IN) T~
IN 12" LOOSE LIFTS. —I === - ar HIEHEHEETE
3. UNDER PAVED AREAS COMPACT BACKFILL TO 95% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM DRY *Wfﬁfm:* o S W:W*ififif N
DENSITY AS DETERMINED EY A STANDARD PROCTOR TEST. "UNDER UNPAVED AREAS S A =T1= 30
4 UNSUITABLE TRENCH MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH 3/4” CRUSHED M=« A= CHAMBER
STONE AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER. T 4 ‘ g a” . 3,000 PSI CONC. BOTTOM=215.0 '_ 9”
=N 757' h ) -9 < < “ :7 ANCHOR — Il 1I—=l11=—] L e e e e e e e e 7~~~
TYPICAL SANITARY SEWER * rnt el TR | v 3 5
TRENCH SECTION B B e S 3 7
@ﬁ‘: o @ﬁ! BOTTOM=214.5 6" —= 51" —— 12" MIN. TYP. S o
NOT TO SCALE =] e s =] MIRAFI 140N .Q) ~ 9 (@)
=l o - e FILTER FABRIC WRAP : = o N
‘ ‘ ‘:‘ S 4 . ‘ ‘ ‘:‘ ‘ ALL AROUND STONE 3/4" WASHED Q) 6 © © N’
=11= N R == CRUSHED STONE S 8 ©
=1 T FOR STORMTECH M.01.01 No. 7 g‘ ¥ —
_ STH - Re= INFORMATION CALL 1-888-892-2694 Q Q: ..:.; S
© TTT—71 .. 4 : a . S B e s S~
1= e [ =] TYPICAL SECTION l:)q Q @9 0 8
O > E=RE 8
24" SQUARE e L = = = = T T = Sl +~
CONC. INSTALL MIRAFI 500X Q Q. S o g 8
- ™ STABILIZATION FABRIC BETWEEN ‘O <+ O e
. . 13" 20" STONE & BOTTOM OF CHAMBER : Q| |S O |
NEENAH” R—7506 SERIES i e AT PIPE INLETS s o
FLOOR BOX FRAME & LID, OR CLEANOUT -
EQUAL W/S.S. CAP CREW LID 11.5” 3 O € O
CLoSURE PIPE BOLLARD PORT TR v I3
» L LR ]
BIT. CONCRETE PAVEMENT 1/2 K/ ~ M~ o o
\ NOT TO SCALE j / ./ _ \‘. >
| . o)
S5 s 2 -
. FL=217.00 ) —
4"; ’ . R FLOOR BOX FRAME AND LID W/S.S. 8” HEADER Pl PE R‘ O
L © CAP SCREW LID CLOSURE ® ° LO (a W
/' Y - SCREW-IN CAP FL=216.83
CLASS "B” CONCRETE 2R FINISH GRADE
CLEAN=OUT 6"X24"X24" CLASS "C" CONCRETE APRON . / 6" OVERFLOW/OU TLET
W/SCREW—IN PLUG

45° ELBOW

AASHTO M288 CLASS 2 NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ) ) /// . . /_ F)”:)E
15 STORMTECH /

SC—-740 CHAMBERS

8" INLET PIPE —

- Details
N STORMTECH CHAMBER SUBSURFACE DETENTION SYSTEM

45° ELBOW

SC-740 CHAMBER DATE
INSPECTION PORT TO BE NOT TO SCALE

ATTACHED THROUGH 1-11-22
KNOCK-OUT LOCATED

AT CENTER OF CHAMBER SCALE

1"=20’

NOTE:
1. INSTALL CLEANOUTS AT BENDS AND MAX. 100't INTERVALS ALONG SANITARY LATERALS.

CLEAN-OUT MONUMENT SIGN ISLAND

NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE

AASHTO M288 CLASS 2
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE

INSPECTION PORT DETAIL 2021083

NOT TO SCALE

SHEET

11 of 12



AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE NUMBERS, ADD OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNDED PERENNIAL PLANT BED, 3" BARK MULCH BED ON WEED CONTROL FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBY STAR CONEFLOWER, 1 GAL. CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK-EYED SUSAN, 1 GAL. CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGHALA SHASTA DAISY, 1 GAL. CONTAINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. GALV. STEEL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED WITH CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT WITH PRIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 2 COATS PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR PER OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,000 PSI CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 0.188" WALL THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  1. INSTALL CLEANOUTS AT BENDS AND MAX. 100'  INTERVALS ALONG SANITARY LATERALS.INSTALL CLEANOUTS AT BENDS AND MAX. 100'± INTERVALS ALONG SANITARY LATERALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SQUARE CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"NEENAH" R-7506 SERIES FLOOR BOX FRAME & LID, OR EQUAL W/S.S. CAP CREW LID CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN-OUT W/SCREW-IN PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 6" DIA. PVC SEWER PIPE & FITTINGS TO BE ASTM D-3033 OR D-3034 SDR-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ MIN. 12" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC ENVELOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"  CRUSHED  STONE (M.01.01-6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D. + 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP; MIRAFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
140N OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. PROVIDE WARNING TAPE, 12-24" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE. PROVIDE WARNING TAPE, 12-24" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE. 2. BACKFILL SHALL BE SUITABLE NATIVE MATERIAL UNLESS DETERMINED TO BE BACKFILL SHALL BE SUITABLE NATIVE MATERIAL UNLESS DETERMINED TO BE UNSUITABLE BY THE ENGINEER OR GRANULAR FILL M.02.01 PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 12" LOOSE LIFTS. 3. UNDER PAVED AREAS COMPACT BACKFILL TO 95% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM DRY UNDER PAVED AREAS COMPACT BACKFILL TO 95% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY A STANDARD PROCTOR TEST.  UNDER UNPAVED AREAS COMPACT TO 90%. 4. UNSUITABLE TRENCH MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH 3/4" CRUSHED UNSUITABLE TRENCH MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH 3/4" CRUSHED STONE AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE (PER OSHA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL W/ BANK RUN GRAVEL (CT-DOT FORM 814A M.02.05-2) COMPACTED 95% OF MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY IN 12" LIFTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MODULAR CONCRETE UNITS VERSA-LOK OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ADHESIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADHERE TO TOP UNIT WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR LEVELING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET THROUGH WEEP HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ FRONT FACE OF WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. (MIN.) DRAIN PIPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN FINAL WALL DESIGN  PLANS PREPARED BY PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED IN CT. FINAL SHOP DRAWINGS TO BE SUBMITTED TO SITE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOSYNTHETIC REINFORCEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE CONCRETE TUBE FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  SET CONCRETE, FRAME & GRATE SYSTEM 0.05' BELOW FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND 6" SCH40 PVC WITH 90%%D BEND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  CONNECT TRENCH TO OUTLET PIPE WITH U6 OUTLET ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  USE CHANNELS NO. 8601 - 8615 FOR 120' TRENCH LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT GRADE, AS SHOWN ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORT BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3500 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODEL: Z886-Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
"FLOW-THRU"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEEL-PROOF POLYETHYLENE GRATE (HPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SAND BLANKET M.08.01-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION & APPROVED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" WASHED CRUSHED STONE M.01.01 No. 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOTTOM=214.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAMBER BOTTOM=215.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=216.83 (8" IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 STORMTECH  SC-740 CHAMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT PORT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" HEADER PIPE FL=216.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" INLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OVERFLOW/OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=217.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL MIRAFI 500X STABILIZATION FABRIC BETWEEN STONE & BOTTOM OF CHAMBER AT PIPE INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" OUTLET PIPE FL=212.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDE SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFRONT VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ORIFICE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=216.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECONDARY SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TF=218.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE BORE OR PRECAST ORIFICE OPENINGS IN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W x 24"H x 24"D (APPROX.) STAINLESS STEEL TRASH RACK 1/2" SS BARS SPOT WELDED AT JOINTS MAX. 4"X8" OPENINGS (ALL 3 SIDES) MOUNTED TO FACE OF OUTLET STRUCTURE WITH SS LAG BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" OUTLET PIPE FL=212.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME & GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST TYPE "CL" CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W x 24"H x 24"D (APPROX.) STAINLESS STEEL TRASH RACK 1/2" SS BARS SPOT WELDED AT JOINTS MAX. 4"X8" OPENINGS (ALL 3 SIDES) MOUNTED TO FACE OF OUTLET STRUCTURE WITH SS LAG BOLTS


4000psi CONC APRON LENGTH VARIES

REFER TO SITE DRAWINGS

) i
L] =
Z <
e m G = =
. 15'-4"+ OVERALL . = 9 B
I 1 L Q % S
. 13'—4" , m % g i §
I 1 o - g 2
T T N S o5 Eg!
I I I 1 : E 0 ‘G 6 %
| Lo e e
0 KT
T (2) 6" STL. PIPE CONC.-FILLED m o <8
BOLLARDS- SEE DETAIL 4/SP-102 %, 2e8
& a9
- 5 32
: /—4000psi 36"x12" CONC. FOOTING W/ 5-#4 T - _ PRECAST STONE CAP _ PRE CAST CONCRETE CAP e 2 ?-
4. BOTT. CONT. AND #4 @12" O.C. REINF. USE WHITE VINYL FENCING IF o HOND B AND DRI EDGLS 2 S
3 PERMITTED OR WHITE (2 #5 BAR HORIZ K
s - CORRUGATED METAL. S
S i }v 5 L (2) 4'DIA. GATE POST; 2'-0" £
H : £ ¥~  EMBEDMENT IN 18"DIA.x30" 5
[ "“ 9l o= || 3 EXTERIOR FINISH TO %
S 4, EXTERIOR FINISH TO MATCH MAIN 51 3 e =1pg CONC.FAD. T, oI55 @ 450 KNEEWALL (REF. A051) -
‘ BUILDING KNEEWALL FINISH bl il = EXTERIOR FINISH TO MATCH © | iz Telss -
" | . — MAIN BUILDING KNEEWALL e 0 FILLVERT oo Lone vERTOAL ~ =
8" CONC. BLOCK WALL W/ #5 @ 4 - FINISH BOWLLS AT REBAR 3 O
O.C. & AT ALL CORNERS 4000ps & CONC. SLAD +~ O
HEAVY DUTY GATE LATCH B oW1 ON N SEALPAD A w00
T 4000psi 6" CONC. SLAB W/ 6x6 10/10 R WITH PADLOCK HASP T 3| euavERsoFMESH SPECIFIED N SITE DWGS. S 8 o
pum— T Q__
o S o I PAINT GATE FRAME AND POST &3 : " Q ¢ +
( ) TO MATCH BUILDING TRIM (REF. St B e O ~| & _ 3
(2) 4'DIA. GATE POST; 2'-0" 3/4"DIA.x2" DEEP PIPE DRAWING A-051) R VERT. GELLS SOLID AT RE S| 9, €5
EMBEDMENT IN 18"DIA.x30" CONC. FND. SLEEVES EMBEDDED IN w b st 07T CONT Ll &8 o
ASPHALT PAVING TO o St sl = 8
ACCEPT GATE CANE BOLT & # @1 oo +—
120° SWING GATES W/ GATE BOLTS CCEPT GATE C OLTS - — 2w 5
AT OPEN POSITION "I T o CoupacroRpRioRT OO
PLACING CONCRETE Q Ll-l
/ PAINT GATE AND POST TO MATCH © &
MAIN BUILDING TRIM g 6 9
] 3/4"DIA.x2" DEEP PIPE SLEEVES S <
EMBEDDED IN ASPHALT PAVING TO &
ACCEPT GATE CANE BOLTS IN OPEN S
- 4000psi CONC APRON DIMENSIONS VARY - OR CLOSED POSITION (4 TYP') &
REFER TO SITE DRAWINGS

TABLES OF PLANTING MATERIALS FOR WETLAND CREATION & ENHANCEMENT AREAS
501 TALCOTVILLE ROAD, VERNON, CONNECTICUT

S:\Acad\2021 Civil 3D\2021-083 Vernon Development - 501 Talcottville Rd\Russo Drawings\2021-083.dwg

Table 1. Shrubs
Scientific Name Zone Common Name Size Shade Wetland
6'-0" MAX GATE AS SPECIHEDQ_ - - . Wetland
tolerant? Creation Area Enhancement Totals
GAP AT GATE TO BE 1/16" MIN. TO 3/8" MAX.
NO MIDDLE RAIL - NO MIDDLE RAIL SHRUBS Area
" FENCE TO BE SOLID. BOARD ON DETEX VALUE SERIES V40xW (NO ALARM) - FENCE TO BE SOLID. BOARD ON Photini ifoli C Chokeb 3'-4' N 0 4 4
SO TN GreS e S e S TN N PANELS 10 B8 REOUABLE e ol oot oy '
- FENCE PANELS TO BE REMOVABLE N FOR MAINTENANGE PURPOSES, Clethra alnifolia B,C Sweet pepperbush 3'-4' Y 4 0 4
FOR MAINTENANCE PURPOSES. N - 6'—0" MAX GAP BETWEEN . .
— HONEYWELL SECURITY ALARM — h ‘ @ 2UILDIN((3)AND POST llex verticillata AB,C Winterberry 3-4' Y 3 2 5
g HALL NOT BE )
A .‘ﬁ ) TOP RAIL 2'x4'xVARIES AP AT GATE 0 BE 1116 MIN. TO 36" MAX GATE AS SPECIFIED GREATER THAN 1 Sambucus nigra B Common elderberry 3'-4' N 0 2 2
TOP RAIL 2'x4"XVARIES. REMOVABLE USA SAVANNAH " MIN. " MAX. i ; A
VINYL FENCING OR DETEX VALUE SERIES VA0XEBXW WEATHERIZED . Swida amomum B,C Silky dogwood 3-4 N 0 3 3
APPROVED EQUAL PANIC BAR WITH BATTERY-POWERED ALARM_\ N Swida racemosum B,C Gray dogwood 3'-4' Y 5 2 7
PICKETS 13 PIECES 7/6"6" -1 ] 218'x6" PICKET \ ? ‘ Vaccinium corymbosum B.C Highbush blueberry 3-4' Y 2 0 2
T . . . . ..
\ = N 54" 60" + Viburnum cassinoides B Wild raisin 3'-4' Y 2 0 2
<| - - 1= . .
5 NO MIDDLE RAIL N Viburnum opulus B,C Cranberry viburnum 34 Y 0 3 3 REVISIONS
N\ ki ML BOTTOM RAIL 2"x4"XVARIES s e Total 1 16 @
BOTTOM RAIL 2'x4"XVARIES INCLUDES STEEL CHANNEL. — — :
INCLUDES STEEL CHANNEL. § >~ N > 6740 otals: 6 BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU
o 0 . 9'—11" N
™~ 5 3 POST 4"x4"x7"-8"; FILL WITH W N W
POST 4"x4"x9"-11" FILL WITH N < 2 4 N 3
CONCRETE TO 24" ABOVE GRADE ™ .l = ¥ ' gngEETE TO 24" ABOVE AN i | Table 2. Herbs
_ > _ J Al o /[ B _ 7'-8” . ] ) ] ]
PRESSURE TREATED 2x8 TO =7 Y* f E* Hydrologic Zones: Zone A: Saturated/Shallow inundation; Zone B:temporary saturation/flooding; Wetland Wetland %
BE SUPPORTED FROM THE . ] H $3 . . $32 L | | Il drai , Enhancement -
EXTERIOR OF THE . ®| ADJUSTABLE STRIKE BRACKET MOUNTED TO > e s S ®| ADJUSTABLE STRIKE BRACKET MOUNTED TO > e i 3 Zone C: moist, poorly to moderate y we drained Creation Area A |2
PLAYGROUND EVERY 24" 0.C. FENCE POST TO RECEIVE PANIC BAR LATCH N FENGE POST TO RECEIVE PANIC BAR LATCH ~N rea
DURING COMPACTION. 3-6" 3-6" 3-6" 3-6 s :
FASTEN TO OUTSIDE o S Scientific Name Zone Common Name Form NwWI* Spacin
: NOTE: . - " )
PERIMETER OF FENCE POSTS. 1. PROVIDE PVC TRIM BOARD (SMOOTH, 1. PROVIDE PVC TRIM BOARD (SMOOTH, Asclepias incarnata B, C Swamp milkweed 2"plug OBL 2'0C 10 40 50
COLOR TO MATCH FENCE) TO CLOSE COLOR TO MATCH FENCE) TO CLOSE .. . " '
SSLE);IEIT(BWEEN END POSTS AND o \ GAP BETWEEN END POSTS AND s \ Carex crinita A B Fringed sedge 2"plug OBL 2'0C 25 25 50
D) : ) i;l ) & BULDING. & 57" Osmundastrum cinnamomeum B, C Cinnamon fern #1 pot FACW 2'0C 5 5 10
»‘ oA '4— 1"-0" 4—‘ oA ’<7 1"-0" Eutrochium maculatum B Spotted Joe Pye weed 2" plug ~ FACW 1.5'0C 10 40 50
, ’ Carex lupulina A B Hop sedge 2"plug FACW+ 2'0C 10 40 50
TYP. PVC FENCE AND oL FENCE AND CATE DETAIL Total: & EEl o

GATE WITH PANIC HARDWARE SCALET/ZT = 1m0

SCALE /2" = 1’0"

Seed Mix to be applied at Wetland Creation Area: New England Wetmix at 1Ib/2,500 sq. ft. (Supplier: New England Wetland Plants, Inc.)

Property Of

5071 Talcottville Road, LLC

09—0007-0001D (Zone: C)

501 Talcottville Road
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

*
3

The Learning Ezxzperience

Parcel ID

Details

DATE
2-14-22
SCALE
1"=20’

JOB NUMBER
2021-083
SHEET

12 of 12



AutoCAD SHX Text
12 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U 4'-0" PVC FENCE AND GATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE :

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U GATE WITH PANIC HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. PVC FENCE AND


1. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE AND DIRECT THE WORK
USING THE CONTRACTOR'S BEST SKILL AND ATTENTION.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
BRK. MTL. COPING

LED SIGN HAVE CONTROL OVER CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS
DARK BROWN AEoE TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCE, AND JOB SITE SAFETY
ARDIES 2. GC MUST PROVIDE & INSTALL ALL PRODUCTS PER
COPING- @ PLANS. ONLY SUBSTITUTED PRODUCTS NEED TO BE
OVERALL HEIGHT 20'-8" SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECT FOR APPROVAL.
COPING- = = E— = = - C TRIM-2 - - - - COPING-1 - - N - R4 UNAPPROVED SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE REPLACED AT
- e - B B T.0. COPING 18'-8" $ THE EXPENSE OF THE GC.
= £ = _ o 3. VERBAL REPRESENTATION HAS NO VALUE AND ALL
= = = T.0. COPING17-2 REQUESTS TO CHANGE ANY PRODUCTS OR
= B ~ — i B _ HP. TRUSS SPECIFICATIONS PER PLANS, MUST BE SUBMITTED IN
= = E = {27 172" {} WRITING TO THE ARCHITECT & TLE FOR APPROVAL.
— = 4 = . I
= O N 7 DOOR:EgA\I/DVé"Fg%YV; ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS INC.
\ N\ N\ / /L //\ ; ! 7 ) 42 OKNER PARKWAY
—, N N / 7 AN / LIVINGSTON, NEW JERSEY 07039
STONE-1 =T N\ N\ N = T.0. CONCRETE SILL TEL: 973-994-9669
FLOOR FINISH g ol mem e P 1“’ = y e 75"‘",,;,,""'!;’ ST R \\ B e B 1“’ s A /o 2 ""5{;’ ey // > \\ il T My , 2e0 FAX: 973-994-4069
ST ] | el 2 o b g e Ko e | g e g i | . g R S e [— ] g ) S D e e e e e I Tn . et ey LINE OF FINISH www.]ormelkizel. com
VINYL-3 VINYL-2 VINYL KNOX-1 SILL-1 FLOBR-05 :
LN  KVINLsY VI 3 N JRIM-1 a2 L Hoser(VINYL-4 - [ X T e | - Architecture
L= e e e e e — A T S T Sy BBB__ N ————————— ] STONE-T Engineering
. VINYL-6 FIXED WINDOW (TYP.) Titetior Desi
CONNECTION STOREFRONT WEATHERPROOF nterior Design
RECEPTACLE

Implementation Services
(TYP; REF. ELEC. DWGS))

1 NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

DOORS & WINDOWS
HEADERS 7'-2"

ROOF TOP
PRE-FIN. GUTTER. CONNECT TO STORM MECHANICAL UNITS @ Y 2

@) DRAINAGE SYSTEM. (TYP.) TYP. — QD Q=
OVERALL HEIGHT 20'-8" e O <>
= ¥ ¢ n - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - — O
@ - ,——PARAPET WALL . COPING o B - T.O;COPINQ18'—8"$ o a (@) E 2 E

(11}
Ll - — = = = - = - - - - - - - - - = - T.0. COPING17'-2" %—2 LS > O = E
. - HP. TRUSS o @ O] = = E =
_ _ 147 172" (:“_2_ g 0 5 8
L.P. TRUSS @ [TT] .
13-0" N ‘ Ly = -
@(:)3 U” =0
J = z
—] % < &: ~ &
L) S

53 w

Dﬂ @

FLOOR FINISH

LINE OF FINISH FLOOR-
OI_OII %

ADDI'i'IONAL ADDI'i'IONAL

KEY FOB- REFER TO ELEC. DWG REF. ELEC. DWGS.) FIXED WINDOWS (TYP
INFORMATION INFORMATION FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ( )
WEATHERPROOF

CALL BOX- REFER TO ELEC. DWG FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

RECEPTACLE (2 TYP;
REF. ELEC. DWGS.)

SOUTH ELEVATION

2 SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

EXTERIOR MATERIAL SCHEDULE
ISSUE
LABEL MANUFACTURER SIZE /| TYPE FINISH / COLOR
ROOF TOP MECHANICAL (HARDIE-2) TRIFAB 451T / 350 DESCRIPTION
VERALL HEGHT 20 UNITS TYP. \ STOREFRONT KAWNEER PER DOOR SCHEDULE BONE WHITE
- - - - - ~ “DASHEDLINEOF - \ - - - \ - - DOOR : PER DOOR SCHEDULE FACTORY PRIMED
@ [0-COPING 18-8" - = ~ ROOF BEYOND ——\ SILVER LINE V1 SERIES
FIXED WINDOW PLY GEM WHITE
0. COPING 1712 L PER WINDOW SCHEDULE
I (AARDIETD STONE-1 BUECHEL STONE CORP. 5" FULL DEPTH STONE CHILTON TAILORED BLEND
R TRUSS — e 3 3/4"Hx6"W W/ 2" FLAT
147 1/2" 4 SILL-1 MODERN PRECAST 14" DRIP EDGE REGULAR (LIGHT GREY)
LP. TRUSS ARDIE2 O
Bt CUSTOM SILL
SILL-2 MODERN PRECAST 3 3/4"Hx4"W W/ 2" FLAT REGULAR (LIGHT GREY)
REF. DTL. 6/A-032
DOORS & WINDOWS @
HEABERSEESY HARDIE-1 JAMES HARDIE WIDTH: 8.25" COLOR: NAVAJO BEIGE
REVISION
@ 1.0. CONCRETE SILL = S = : HARDIE-2 JAMES HARDIE WIDTH: 8.25" COLOR: KHAKI BROWN
3.0 o ] T [ Poman TEaoa T =T = FLOOR FINISH DESCRIPTION
LINE OF FINISH FLOOR- = TRIM-1 JAMES HARDIE FMBSHIOOTH TRIM BOARD COLOR: KHAKI BROWN
50" WIDTH: 3.5"
5
A - TYPY — — [JOYP)————1 — — — | [OCATION TBDBY _ TRIM-2 JAMES HARDIE ?NI\I/IST?-IM%O;S'-'! TRIM BOARD COLOR: KHAKI BROWN
<=D KEY FOB- REFER TO ELEC. DWG UTILITY COMPANY 11,
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION COLORSCAPES TRIPLE 4 WHITE
CALL BOX- REFER TO ELEC. DWG FOR WAL ROXAL BUILDING PRODUGTS Zg‘i{?ﬁfgfﬁ;gg& o (REF. NOTE 2 BELOW)
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : :
WINDOW CROSSHEAD PAINT TO MATCH HARDIE-2
E AST E LEV ATI ON VL2 FiFOI WIDTH 56", HEIGHT 9" PRODUCT: WCH56X9
3 ALE. 1/8"=1-0" ] DOOR CROSSHEAD PAINT TO MATCH HARDIE-2
SC /8"=1"-0 VINYL-3 FYPON WIDTH 48", HEIGHT 9" PRODUCT: WCH48X9
T — VINYLA VPON DOOR CROSSHEAD PAINT TO MATCH HARDIE-2 PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION
OVERALL HEIGHT 205" I WIDTH 84", HEIGHT 9" PRODUCT: WCH84X9 MATTHEW B. JARMEL. AlA. MBA
T.0. COPING 18'-8" WINDOW CROSSHEAD AT T0 MATCH HARDIE2 CT. LICENSE NUMBER: ARI-0011415
% T.0. COPING 17'-2 VINYL-5 FYPON WIDTH 103", HEIGHT 9" PRODUCT: WCH103X9
H.P. TRUSS - -
ey VINYL.G FVPON WINDOW CROSSHEAD PAINT TO MATCH HARDIE-2 ———— S—
L, TRUSS ) WIDTH 44", HEIGHT 9" PRODUCT: WCH44X9 ejest Nomisr: aales
= TLECT21-041 1/8"'=1'-0"
g COPING-1 FABRAL (OR EQUAL) BREAK METAL DARK BRONZE Drawn By: Approved By:
DRORS & WINDOWS - c 3200 SERIES W/ RECESSED - b
HEADERS 7'-2" = - :
z KNOX-1 KNOX BOX MOUNT FLANGE, HINGE (DQEF*FK,\?S?S%EL ow) Drawing Name:
+ 0. concre e w DOOR, & TAMPER SWITCH '
@10 o =1 | =
30" F""F'fggg FINISH SCHEDULE NOTES: PROPOSED
[INEiGE eI oo XN%?@?QEE /;/TEIS:\IFY KNOX BOX MODEL(S) AND LOCATION(S) WITH AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION PRIOR TO ORDERING ELEVATIONS
O'—O“ .
2. G.C. SHALL ENSURE ALL EXTERIOR FINISHES ARE INSTALLED AND FINISHED IN COMPLIANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S
t——j - ST _Tnw SEEee NS e ety 00 0 o+ O L WARRANTY REQUIREMENTS.
== Drawing Number:

KEY FOB- REFER TO ELEC. DWG
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

WEST ELEVATION

4 SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

FIXED WINDOWS
(TYP.)

SA-1.2




	DRC Agenda 3-2-22
	DesignReviewCommissiondraftminutes2-2-2022
	PZ 2022-05 Application
	TLE Vernon Site Plans 2-14-22
	Sheets and Views
	Cover


	PZ 2022-05 COLOR ELEVATIONS

